|
|

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2024-2025
Board of Directors
Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Juli Lichtenberger
Board Secretary

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is centered on students,
powered by
collabovation, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Our Vision
Each student is known
by name, strength, and
need — pursuing a life

of engagement,
innovation, and
success.

Tagline:
Ask yourself...Is it

good for kids?

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338
503.623.5594 ph

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

Agenda
Board Meeting
September 9, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Agenda

Good News

3.1 Barbara Nolan donated, to the district, a projector and screen which
had belonged to her late husband Michael Nolan.

3.2 Oakdale had a very successful orientation day. We also held two
parent information sessions for kindergarten families. We had
nearly 100% attendance. This allowed kindergarten teachers to
frontload parents with information about Oakdale and kindergarten.
Great start to the 2024-25 school year.

Swearing in of Student Representative
4.1 Student Report — Annie Edmiston

Public Comment

Announcements
6.1 September Calendar 216
6.1.1 Next Board Meeting September 23, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
6.1.2  Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting September
10, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.3 District Equity Advisory Committee Meeting
October 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of the August 26, 2024 Board Minutes 217
7.2 Staffing Report 219
Financial Report — Tami Montague 229
Collaborative Commitment Agreements (Board Action) 234

Administrative Rules (Information Only)
10.1 EFAA-AR — Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs 236

Reports

11.1  Healthy and Safe Schools Annual Report — Bob Archer 242
11.2  Facilities Updates — Bob Archer 245
11.3  Charter School Enrollment Reports 248
11.4  Charter School Financial Reports 249
11.5  Charter School Minutes and Agendas 265



12.0 Discussion Items
12.1  Oregon School Boards Association Legislative Roadshow

13.0 Adjourn



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” Itis during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Qgilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title 1l of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception

Dallas School District 2

111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer(@dsd2.org
Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-5594



216

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

. e A T o P A e P R T A I 2 B R e A e A A e B s R A e i o A i b e oA e s A N N B Bl Sl a0,

No School Orientation First Day of
Holiday Day for School for All
Buildings Grades

08 09 10 11 12 13 14

Board Meeting Citizens
6:30 p.m. Oversight
Committee

Meeting

5:30 p.m.

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

28 30




217

Minutes
Board Meeting
August 26, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilive, Ed Dressel, Jon Woods, Zach Steele, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Rachel Alpert, Sean Johnson, Ann Ziehl, Tami Montague, Tim Larson, Liz
Postlewait, Darrick Bruns, Todd Baughman, Nick Ingalls, Tyler Lalack, Shannon Ritter, Ron
Snively

Visitors: Jennifer Lenoue, Emilee Dindinger

1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

2.0  Approval of the Agenda
Agenda item 7.0 was recommended to be deleted. Rob Ogilvie moved to approve the
agenda with the deletion of agenda item 7.0, second by Ed Dressel. The motion passed
unanimously.

3.0 Good News :
Steve Spencer, Superintendent, shared good news with the Board.

4.0 Public Comment
No public comment.

5.0 Announcements
bl August & September Calendars
5.1.1 Next Board Meeting September 9, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
5.1.2 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting September 10, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

6.0  Consent Agenda
6.1 Approval of the August 12, 2024 Board Minutes
6.2  BBF — Board Member Standards of Conduct
6.3 CBC — Superintendent’s Contract
6.4  BDC — Executive Sessions
6.5 GCBDF/GDBDF — Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance
6.6  DJCA — Personal Services Contracts — Delete
6.7 EBBA - First Aid — Delete
6.8 EBC/EBCA — Emergency Procedures and Disaster Plans - Delete
6.9 GCDA/GDDA-Criminal Records Check and Fingerprinting-Delete
6.10 BD/BDA — Board Meetings
6.11 JHC — Student Health Services and Requirements — Delete
6.12 JHCC — Communicable Diseases — Students — Delete



6.13
6.14
6.15
6.16
6.17
6.18
6.19
6.20
6.21

218

JHCCA - Students- HIV, HVB, and AIDS — Delete
JHCCEF — Pediculosis (Head Lice) — Delete

GBEB — Communicable Diseases in Schools

EBC — Emergency Plan and First Aid

AC — Nondiscrimination

CBG — Evaluation of the Superintendent

CCG - Evaluation of Administrators

JGA - Corporal Punishment

CB — Superintendent

Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Rob Ogilvie.
The motion passed unanimously.

7.0  Assistant Superintendent Contract (Board Action)
Removed from the agenda.

8.0  English Language Legislative Report — Todd Baughman
Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator, shared highlights from the annual report.

9.0  Work Session Topics

9.1

92

Budget 101

Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shared district budget training.
Budget monitoring tips for school boards was shared. Discussion was held
including ideas of how the Board would like financial changes shared with them.
Review of District Goals & Communication Plan

Steve Spencer shared the communication plan for the district including metrics.
Parent Square enrollment is being pushed out to families in various ways. The
new district website launch date is coming. Draft of district communication
survey was shared. Discussion was held.

10.0 Adjourn at 8:13 p.m.

Board Chair / Lu Ann Meyer Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



219

: | www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 « Address: 111 SW Ash Sireet - Dallas, Oregon 97338

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT
Staffing Report
Monday, September 9, 2024
6/14/20 | Licensed | Charlott | Riester |Retiremen Retire 6/14/20 | DHS Teacher 8 1 190 Original
24 e t w/DSD 24 hire 8/25/97
benefits
6/14/20 | Licensed | Brittani | Maddoux | Layoff | Onrecall |6/14/20 | Lyle | Teacher 8| 1 190 Original
24 Recall list 24 hire 8/29/22
6/14/20 | Licensed |McKenz| Bookey | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 | DHS Sped 8 1 190 Original
24 ie on w/o DSD 24 MC Teacher hire 5/20/21
benefits
6/14/20 | Licensed | Jessica | Heinrich | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 | Lyle Teacher 8 1 190 Original
24 on w/o DSD 24 hire 8/28/13
benefits
6/14/20 | Licensed | Christin | Warren | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 | OHE Sped 8 1 190 Original
24 e on w/o DSD 24 Teacher licensed
benefits hire
11/14/22
6/14/20 | Confident| Tina | Anderson |Retiremen Retire 6/30/20 | DO | AR/AP/Ad 8 1 Al Original
24 ial t w/DSD 24 min Asst hire 9/15/03
benefits
6/14/20 | Licensed | Karen | Zapata | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 | Lyle Sped 8 1 190 Original
24 on w/o DSD 24 Teacher licensed
benefits hire 9/28/22
6/14/20 | Licensed | Theresa | Lehman | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 [ OHE | Teacher 8 1 190 | Retired last
24 on 24 year -
working
back -
6/14/20 | Licensed | Kristily | Woolner | Layoff On recall | 6/14/20 | DHS CTE 8 1 190 Position
24 n Recall list 24 Teacher reduced
6/14/20 | Classified | Casey [ Trowbrid CoS Moving | 7/1/202 | DO 8 1 Al Replaces
24 ge from DHS 4 Tina
OM to DO Anderson
BO Acct.
Clerk :
6/14/20 | Licensed | Kristily | Woolner | New Hire | New Hire - | 8/26/20 | DHS | Counselor 8 1 190 | Temporarily
24 n temporary 24 replaces
Debra
Middleton
(LoA)
6/14/20 | Licensed | Amanda| Perrigo CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | Lyle Sped 8 1 190 Replaces
24 from Lyle 24 Teacher Christine
ERC to Lyle SLP Warren
SLP
6/14/20 | Licensed | Kyla Lomer CoS Moving to | 8/26/20 | Lyle Sped 8 1 190
24 DLC 24 Teacher
DLC
6/14/20 | Licensed | Stephen | Borrough | New Hire | New Hire | 8/19/20 | LMS | Secondary 8 1 190 Replaces
24 5 24 and Band Shaina
DHS Teacher Dillon

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent
Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



6/14/20 | Licensed |Anthony| Marin | New Hire| New Hire | 8/1/202 | PADT Sped 1 New
24 4 & Teacher Position
PADTC
6/14/20 | Licensed | Andria | Schmitt | New Hire| New Hire | 8/20/20 | WW Sped 1 190 Replaces
24 24 Teacher Jordan
ERC Sollman
(DHS)
Position
moved to
ww
creating an
ERC #2
6/14/20 | Licensed | Erik |Hayworth| New Hire | New Hire | 8/20/20 | OHE Sped 1 190 Replaces
24 24 Teacher Karen
DLC Zapala
6/17/20 | Classified | Teresa | Colangel | New Hire | New Hire | 7/1/202 [ LMS Office 1 Al Replaces
24 o 4 Manager Nancy
LMS Johnston
6/18/20 | Classified | Deanna | Persson | Layoff Bumped | 6/30/20 | LMS | Attendance | O06B 1 (& | Original
24 Recall through 24 Clerk hire 8/28/23
RIF. On
recall list
6/18/20 | Licensed | Lee Duval Layoff Bumped | 6/14/20 | WW Teacher 1 190 Original
24 Recall through 24 hire 8/29/22
RIF. On
recall list
6/18/20 | Classified | Emma Camp Layoff Bumped | 6/30/20| DO | Technology | TOSA 1 Al Original
24 (Randy) Recall through 24 Assistant hire 9/7/21
RIF. On
recall list
6/18/20 | Licensed | John Beck | Resignati PERS 6/14/20 | DHS | Art Teacher 1 190 | End of temp
24 on Retiree 24 contract
working
back - 1
year temp
hire
6/18/20 | Licensed | Natalie | Pope | Resignati | Resignation | 6/14/20 | DHS | Counselor 1 190 Original
24 on w/o DSD 24 hire 8/29/22
benefits
6/18/20 | Classified | Chrissy | Metcalf CoS Applied and | 8/26/20 | Lyle | Behavior | EOSE 1 D1 Replacing
24 hired for 24 EA Malik
Lyle Kennedy
behavior
support.
Moving
from OHE
SLP.
6/18/20 | Licensed | Jonatha | Watkins CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW Teacher 1 190 Article 28
24 n fromLyleto| 24 transfer
WW request
6/18/20 | Classified | Lori Patton CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW | Classroom |E03A | 5.|0.687) E2 Replaces
24 from Lyle to| 24 EA 5 Britany
WW Vanderburg
6/18/20 | Licensed | Loni |McArthur{ CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | Lyle Teacher 1 190 | Administratif
24 from OHE 24 ve Transfer
Kinder to

Lyle Kinder

220



221

6/18/20 | Licensed [ Lee Duval CoS Recalled | 8/26/20 | WW | Teacher 1 190 | Replacing
24 from RIF 24 Jessica
list Heinrich
(position
moving to
WW)
6/18/20 | Licensed | Amanda| Perrigo CoS Article 8/26/20 | Lyle | Teacher 1 190 | Replacing
24 28.A.1 24 Christine
transfer Warren
request. (SLP
Moving program
from Lyle moved from
ERC to Lyle OHE to
SLP. Lyle)
6/24/20 | Classified | Tabatha | Bielmeier| Layoff Position | 6/30/20 | DO | Vocational [ EO6A 1 Al Original
24 Recall Reduced - 24 Trainer hire
Declined 10/15/15
offered
position
6/24/20 | Licensed | Cindy |McGinnis| Layoff Bumped | 3/8/202 | MC | Elementary 1 190 Hired
24 Recall through 4 ELD 8/23/23
RIF.On Teacher
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Robert | Patterson | Layoff Bumbed | 3/8/202 [ LMS Science 1 190 Replaces
24 Recall |through RIF 4 Teacher Aubrey
from HS Miller
Math to
LMS
Science
6/24/20 | Licensed | Debra | Virden Layoff Bumped | 3/8/202 | MC Licensed 1 190 | Bumped by
24 Recall through 4 AltEd Charlotte
RIF. On Teacher Riester
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Debra | Virden Layoff Recalled |4/22/20 | DHS Social 1 190 Replaces
24 Recall from RIF 24 Studies Erica
list Teacher Wiebelhaus
6/24/20 | Licensed | Debra | Virden Layoff Transfer | 5/31/20| MC | Licensed 1 190 | Replacing
24 Recall | dueto RIF 24 Alt Ed Charlotte
Teacher Riester
6/24/20 | Licensed | Amy [Anderson| Layoff Bumped | 2/15/20 | DHS Social 1 190 Original
24 Recall through 24 Studies hire 6/21/22
RIF. On Teacher
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Amy |Anderson| Layoff | Recalled |6/3/202 [ DHS Social 1 190 Replaces
24 Recall from RIF 4 Studies Erica
list Teacher Wiebelhaus
6/24/20 | Classified | Jennifer | Zumwalt | Layoff Bumped | 2/29/20 | Lyle |Media Tech | E06B [ 5.10.687| DI Bumps
24 Recall | through RIF 24 5 Clover
and McAllister
transferred
to Lyle from
OHE
6/24/20 | Classified | Jennifer | Zumwalt | Layoff | Transferred | 4/26/20 | OHE [ Media Tech | EO6B 0.687( DI
24 Recall |throughRIF| 24 5
and recalled
back to
original
position




6/24/20
24

Classified

Clover

McAlliste
r

Layoff
Recall

Bumped
through
RIF. On
recall list

3/4/202
4

Lyle

Media Tech

E06B

.1 0.687

D1

6/24/20
24

Classified

Clover

McAlliste
r

Layoff
Recall

Bumped to
recall list
through RIF
and recalled
back to
original
position

4/30/20
24

Lyle

Media Tech

E06B

.10.687

D1

6/24/20
24

Licensed

Amber

Pickard

Layoff
Recall

Bumped
through
RIF. On
recall list

2/15/20
24

wWw

Elementary
Teacher

190

Original
hire 6/14/22

6/24/20
24

Licensed

Amber

Pickard

Layoff
Recall

Recalled to
Elementary
ELD
Teacher
position

6/17/20
24

MCD

Elementary
Teacher

190

Replaces
Cindy
McGinnis

6/24/20
24

Classified

Rich

Slack

Layoff
Recall

.25 Tech
Network Sp
reduced
from budget
through
RIF.
Bumped to
full time
Tech
Specialist

2/23/20
24

DO

Tech
Specialist

Al

6/24/20
24

Classified

Spencer

Jones

Layoff
Recall

Tech
Network Sp
reduced
from budget
through
RIF.
Bumped to
Tech
Specialist
position

2/15/20
24

DO

Tech
Specialist

Al

Bumps Bill
Diehm

6/24/20
24

Classified

William

Diehm

Layoff
Recall

Bumped to
Tech
Specialist
through RIF

2/15/20
24

DO

Tech
Specialist

Al

Bumps
Emma
(Randy)
Camp

6/24/20
24

Classified

Annette

Anderson

Layoff
Recall

Transfer
due to RIF.
Moving
from 000G
Program
Manager to
Attendance
MS.

2/15/20
24

LMS

Attendance
MS

006B

Cl

Replaces
Deanna
Persson

6/24/20
24

Classified

Bailey

Galindo

Layoff
Recall

Bumped
through
RIF. On
recall list

2/15/20
24

OHE

EA
Classroom

E04C

.10.687

E2

Original
hire 9/5/23

6/24/20
24

Classified

Nikole

Ceballos

Layoff
Recall

Bumped
through

2/15/20
24

OHE

EA
Classroom

E04C

.10.687

E2

Original

hire 8/11/23

222



223

RIF. On
recall list
6/24/20 | Classified | Katelyn | Cooley Layoff Bumped | 2/15/20 | OHE EA E04C| 5.10.687| E2 Original
24 Recall through 24 Classroom 5 hire 8/11/23
RIF. On
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Annee | Blevins | Layoff Bumped |2/15/20 [ DHS | Licensed 1 190 Original
24 Recall through 24 Teacher hire 5/8/17
RIF. On
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Erika |Fitzyoung| Layoff Bumped | 2/15/20 | DHS | Licensed 1 190 Original
24 er Recall through 24 Teacher hire 5/20/21
RIF. On ELA
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Matt Foss Layoff Bumped | 2/15/20 | LMS Math 1 190 Original
24 Recall through 24 Teacher hire 4/14/23
RIF. On
recall list
6/24/20 | Licensed | Kristen Huff Layoff | Transferred | 2/22/20 | DHS | Licensed 1 190 Original
24 Recall | through RIF 24 Teacher hire 8/8/13
from LMS
Art to DHS
Art
6/24/20 | Classified | Leanna | Deters Layoff Position | 2/29/20 | OHE | Media Tech | EO6B | 5.10.687| Dl Original
24 Recall Reduced - 24 5 hire 1/10/18
transferred
from LMS
Media to
OHE Media
6/24/20 | Classified | Kayla Ferris CoS Due to RIF, | 8/26/20 | OHE EA E04C| 5.10.687| E2 Replaces
24 moving 24 Classroom 5 Nicole
from Title Henderson
EA Lyle to
Classroom
EA OHE
6/24/20 | Classified| Ruth |Schleusne| CoS Due to RIF, | 8/26/20 | OHE EA E04C| 5.10.687| E2 Replaces
24 r moving 24 Classroom 5 Lori Patton
from Lyle to
OHE
6/24/20 | Classified | Jennifer | Fleming CoS Due to RIF, | 8/26/20 | OHE EA E04C| 5.10.687| E2 Replaces
24 moving 24 Classroom 5 Bailey
from Title Galindo
EA Lyle to
Classroom
EA OHE
6/24/20 | Classified | Amanda | Miller CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE | TitleEA |EO4E|5.10.687| E2 Replaces
24 from EA 24 5 Linda Pauls
Classroom
to Title EA
6/24/20 | Classified | Amanda | Hoxie CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE | Title EA | E04E|5.]0.687| E2 Replaces
24 from EA 24 5 Teresa
Classroom Rhoades
to Title EA
6/24/20 | Classified | Jaime |Perryman CoS Moving 8/29/20 | DHS | Sped Il EA | EO5B 1 El Replacing
24 from OHE 24 Jordan
SLP to DHS Miller
6/24/20 | Classified| Linda | Visuano CoS Moving 8/29/20 | Lyle Sped I | E09K 0.875| El Transfer
24 from Sped 24 DLC due to

III DLS to




Sped III student
Lyle DLC needs
6/24/20 | Classified | Jasin | Haggblo CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | Lyle Sped Il | E091| 7 [0.875] EI Transfer
24 m from Sped 24 SLP due to
11 SLP student
OHE to needs
Sped III
SLP Lyle
6/24/20 | Classified | Tiffanie | Meyers CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | Lyle Sped III | E091 | 5.[0.687| EI Transfer
24 from Sped 24 SLP 51 5 due to
III SLP to student
OHE to needs
Sped IIT
SLP Lyle
6/24/20 | Classified | Becky King CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | Lyle SpedIII | EO9I | 7 |0.875| El Replacing
24 from LMS 24 SLP Caitlin
SLP to Lyle Masterson
SLP (DHS)
Transfer
due to
student
needs
6/24/20 | Classified | Brittany | Talley CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | Lyle [Sped IIINO| E09J | 5.10.687| E1 Replacing
24 from DHS 24 51 5 Lizzie
Sped III NO Martin
to Sped III (OHE).
SLP Lyle Transfer
due to
student
needs
6/24/20 | Classified |  Jill Worley CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | OHE | SpedIll [E09H| 7 |0.875| EI Transfer
24 from Lyle 24 DLC due to
DLC to student
OHE DLC needs
6/24/20 | Classified | Rebecca| Ronco CoS Moving | 8/29/20 | OHE SpedIII |E09H| 5.|0.687| EI Transfer
24 from Lyle 24 DLC 51 5 due lo
DLC to student
OHE DLC needs
6/24/20 | Classified [ Crystal | Baker CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE | SpedIII |E09H| 7.{10.937| EI Transfer
24 from Lyle 24 DLC 5 5 due to
DLC to student
OHE DLC needs
6/24/20 | Classified| Amber | Columbu CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE Sped I [E09H| 5.]0.687| EI Transfer
24 s from OHE 24 DLC 5 5 due to
SLP to OHE student
DLC needs
6/24/20 | Classified | Stephani| Weld CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE SpedIII | E091| 7 |0.875| EI Transfer
24 e from WW 24 SLP due to
SLP to OHE student
SLP needs
6/24/20 | Classified | Kimberl | Fitzgerald| CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW Sped III |EO9H| 5.10.687| EI Transfer
24 y from DLC 24 DLC 51 5 due to
Lyle to student
DLC WW needs
6/24/20 | Classified| Holly | Bratley CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW | SpedIll | E09I| 7 |0.875| EI Transfer
24 from OHE 24 SLP due to
SLP to WW student
SLP needs

224



225

6/24/20 | Licensed | Joseph | Frederic | Layoff Bumped | 6/14/20 | DHS | Art Teacher 8 1 190 | Bumped by
24 Recall through 24 Kristen
RIF. On Huff
recall list
6/24/20 | Classified | Kelli | Williams CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW | Behavior [E09E]| 8 1 D1 Transfer
24 from Lyle 24 Support due to
Behavior to student
wWwW needs
Behavior
6/24/20 | Classified | Cassie Quinn CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | Lyle | TitleIEA |EO4E | 5.10.687| E2 Replaces
24 from Lyle 24 51 5 Kayla Ferris
EA W
Classroom
to Lyle Title
I EA
6/24/20 | Classified | Megan | Dunkin CoS Moving | 7/1/202 | DHS Office 0l11B| 8 1 Al Replaces
24 from DHS 4 Manager Casey
Admin HS Trowbridge
Secret
Attendance
to DHS OM
6/24/20 | Classified | Teresa | Colangel | New Hire| New Hire | 7/1/202 | LMS Office |[011C)| 8 1 Al Replaces
24 0 4 Manager Nancy
. MS Johnston
7/24/20 | Licensed |Samanth| Yim |New Hire| New Hire | 820/20 | LMS | Teacher 8 1 190 Replaces
24 a 24 Math Rob
Patterson
(Matt Foss)
7/24/20 | Classified | Shannon| Yaeger | Resignati | Resignation | 7/2/202 | DHS | Assistant |FO4A | 5.]10.687| E3 Original
24 on w/o DSD 4 Cook 51 5 hire
benefits 9/12/2023
7/24/20 | Classified | Carl Earhart CoS Moving | 7/1/202 | DO |Custodian II| M07 | 8 1 Al Repaces
24 from 4 / Driver |A and Brian
Custodian I1 Warehouse | MO5 Daorsett and
5.5 hours to A expanded
Custodian II position
/ Driver with new
Warehouse job
8 hours description
7/24/20| Admin | Autymn | Galbraith | Resignati | Resignation | 8/16/20 | DO | Director of 8 1 230 Original
24 on w/o DSD 24 Special Day hire
benefits Education Calend | 07/01/2012
ar
7/24/20 | Licensed | Stephen | Burrough | New Hire | New Hire | 8/20/20 | LMS / Band 81 1 190 Replaces
24 5 24 DHS Teacher Shaina
Dillon
7/24/20 | Licensed | Tom Shinn | New Hire | New Hire | 820/20 | LMS | Behavior 8 1 190 Replaces
24 24 Teacher Sam Arrant.
Previous
DSD
employee.
7/24/20 | Licensed | Amy | Finnegan CoS Sumname | 7/16/20 | DHS | Licensed 8 1 190 Original
24 (Anderso change from| 24 Teacher hire 6/21/22
n) Anderson to Social
Finnegan Studies
8/5/202 | Classified | Tiffanie | Meyers | Resignati | Resignation | 7/24/20 | Lyle |Sped III EA | E09I | 5.10.687| EI Original
4 on w/o DSD 24 SLP 51 5 hire 1/5/24
benefits




8/5/202 | Licensed | Kayla Ferris CoS Moving | 8/14/20 | DHS | Counselor 1 190 Replaces
4 from 5.5 EA| 24 Natalie
to hired as Pope
probationar
y licensed
counselor at
DHS
8/7/202 | Classified | Cassie | Quinn | Resignati | Resignation | 8/6/202 | Lyle Title EA |EO4E | 5.10.687| E2 Original
4 on wlo DSD 4 5 hire 2/15/23
benefits
8/7/202 | Classified | Danielle | Wagner | Resignati | Resignation | 8/5/202 | LMS | Sped IIl EA | E091 0.875| EI Original
4 on wfo DSD 4 SLP hire 3/13/22
benefits
8/7/202 | Classified | Trinity | Butler | Resignati | Resignation | 8/5/202 [ WW | Media Tech | EO6B [ 5. |0.687| DI Original
4 on w/o DSD 4 5 hire 8/30/17
benefits
8/7/202 | Classified | Skyler Lutz Resignati | Resignation | 8/5/202 | Lyle | Sped Il EA | EO9H 0.875| El Original
2 on w/o DSD 4 DLC hire
benefits 11/18/21
8/7/202 | Licensed | Kayla Ferris CoS Moving | 8/14/20 | DHS | Counselor 1 190 Replaces
4 from 5.5 24 DHS Natalie
hour Pope
Classroom
EA to DHS
Counselor
8/7/202 | Classified | BreeAn | Liddle |New Hire| New Hire |8/7/202 | DHS | Admin Sec | O10 1 Bl Replaces
4 n 4 Attendance | D Megan
Dunkin
8/12/20| Admin Ann Ziehl |New Hire| New Hire | 8/12/20| DO | Director of 1 260 Replaces
24 24 Special Autymn
Education Galbraith
8/12/20 | Licensed | Sophie | Jackson | Resignati | Resignation | 8/10/20 | Lyle Teacher 1 190 Original
24 an w/o DSD 24 hire 8/26/19
benefits
8/12/20 | Classified | Susann | Finnegan | Resignati | Resignation | 8/12/20 | DHS Autism |E07A 1 D1 Original
24 an w/o DSD 24 Support hire
benefits 11/16/21
8/12/20 | Classified | Tonja Silva | Resignati | Resignation | 8/12/20 | Lyle EA E04C 0.687| E2 Original
24 on wfo DSD 24 Classroom 5 hire 8/11/23
benefits
8/19/20 | Classified | Ruby | Garland | New Hire| New Hire | 8/26/20 [ DHS [ Media Tech | EO6B 1 El N/A
24 24
8/20/20 | Licensed | Danielle| Bolkan |New Hire [ New Hire - | 8/21/20 | Lyle | Classroom 1 190 [Temporarily
24 (Giddens) - Temporary 24 Teacher replaces
Temporar 1 year Cassie
Yy contract Heckard
(LoA)
8/21/20 | Licensed | Mary Amold | New Hire| New Hire | 8/20/20 | Lyle Special 1 190 Replaces
24 24 Education Amanda
Teacher Perrigo
ERC
8/21/20 | Classified | Sarah Smith | Resignati [ Resignation | 8/14/20 | Lyle | TitleIEA |EO04E|5.]0.687| E2 Original
24 on w/o DSD 24 S hire 8/20/14
benefits
8/21/20 | Classified | Amelia [ Jones CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE | EA Special | EO9H| 5. | 0.687 Transfer
24 from EA 24 Needs 111 5 due to
Spec Needs DLC student
IIto EA needs

226



Spec Needs
I DLC
8/21/20 | Classified | Alex Vesos | Resignati | Resignation | 8/19/20 | Lyle Food FO04A | 510.625| E3
24 on w/o DSD 24 Service Asst
benefits Cook
8/21/20 | Licensed | Jonatha | Watkins CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | OHE Teacher 8 1 190
24 n from WW 24
to OHE
8/21/20 | Licensed | Amber | Pickard CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | WW Teacher 8 1 190
24 from Elem 24
ELD to
teacher at
WwW
8/21/20 | Licensed | Cindy |McGinnis| Recall | Recalledto | 8/26/20 | MC | Elementary 8 1 190
24 Elementary 24 ELD
ELD Teacher
Teacher
position
8/21/20 | Classified | BreeAn | Liddle | Terminati | Termination | 8/21/20 | DHS | Admin Sec | O10 | 8 | 1 BI Original
24 n on 24 Attendance | D hire 8/7/24
8/22/20 | Classified | Drake | Williams | New Hire | New Hire | 8/26/20 | WW | EA Special | E09I | 5. [ 0.687| EI Replacing
24 on ' 24 Needs III 51 5 half of
SLP Bryce
Jordan's
position
8/22/20 | Classified | Lindsay | Button | Re Hire Re Hire |9/3/202 | DHS | Assistant [FO4A|5.10.687| E3 Replacing
24 4 Cook 51 8 Shannon
Yaeger
8/22/20 [ Classified | Amanda| Bertsch | New Hlre| New Hire | 8/23/20 | LMS | EA Special | E09I  7.]0.937| EIl Replacing
24 24 Needs III 5 5 Danielle
SLP Wagner
8/22/20 | Classified | Kristian | Looney | New Hire| New Hire | 8/23/20 | OHE EA E04C| 5.|0.687| E2 Replaces
24 a 24 Classroom 5 5 Nicole
Henderson
8/22/20 | Classified| Carol | Widmer | New Hire | New Hire | 8/23/20| Lyle | EATitleI |EO4E| 5.(0.687| E2 Replaces
24 24 5] 5 Sarah Smith.
8/22/20 | Classified | Sydney | Dizick | New Hire| New Hire | 823/20 | Lyle EA E04C| 5.|0.687| E2 Replaces
24 24 Classroom 5 5 Tonja Silva
8/23/20 | Classified | Cindy Kerze |New Hire| New Hire |9/9/202 [ WW | Media Tech | E06B| 5.]10.687( DI Replaces
24 4 5 5 Trinity
Butler
8/23/20 | Licensed | Juliann |Lindeman| TEMP Re| Re Hire- | 8/26/20 | LMS | Art/Digital 8] 1 190 TEMP
24 n Hire TEMP 1 24 Art Replaces
Year Amy
Morrison
(LoA)
8/23/20 | Classified | Ariana | Mendez | New Hire| New Hire | 8/26/20 | LMS | EA Special | E091| 7. [0.937| El Replacing
24 24 Needs III 51 5 Sarah
SLP Ussery
8/23/20 | Classified | Amber | Stone |New Hire| New Hire | 8/26/20 | DHS | EA Sped Il [ EOSB| 7 10.875( EI Replacing
24 24 Eva Miller
8/23/20 | Classified | Amelia | Weathers | New Hire | New Hire | 8/26/20 | Lyle EA E04C| 5.]10.687| E2 Replaces
24 24 Classroom 5] 5 Cassie
Quinn
8/23/20 | Licensed | Debra | Middleto CoS LoA for one | 8/26/20 | DHS | Counselor 8 I 190 | LoA for the
24 n year 2024 - 24 24-25 year

2025

227



228

8/23/20 | Licensed | Amy | Morrison CoS LoA for one| 8/26/20 | LMS Teacher 1 190 | LoA for the
24 year 2024 - 24 24-25 year
2025
8/23/20 | Licensed | Cassie | Heckard CoS LoA for one| 8/26/20 | OHE | Teacher 1 190 | LoA for the
24 year 2024 - 24 24-25 year
2025
8/23/20 | Classified | Cassand | Taylor CoS | Administrati| 8/22/20 | DHS | Admin Sec | O10 1 Bl Replaces
24 ra ve transfer 24 Altendance | D Megan
from DHS Dunkin
Reception
to Admin
Secretary
Attendance
8/23/20 | Classified | Becca Ronco CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | Lyle | EA Special | E09H 0.875| EI Replaces
24 from 5.5 24 Needs III Skyler Lutz
OHE to 7.0 DLC
Lyle - same
position
8/23/20 | Licensed | Karen | Zapata | Re Hire Re Hire | 8/26/20 | WW Sped 1 190 Replaces
24 24 Teacher Kristi Curtis
DLC
8/23/20 | Classified | Bailey | Galindo | Recall Recalled, |8/26/20 | OHE | EA Special | E091 | 5.]0.687| EI Replaces
24 and CoS | applied and 24 Needs III 5 Morgan
hired to new SLP Day
position
8/27/20 | Classified | Katie Botek | New Hire | New Hire | 8/28/20 | OHE | EA Special | EO9H| 5. | 0.687| E1 Replaces
24 24 Needs III 5 Rebecca
DLC Ronco
8/27/20 | Licensed | Sarah Ussery CoS Moving | 8/26/20 | LMS Special 1 190 Replaces
24 from SLP 24 Education Joseph
EA to SLP Teacher Kunes
teacher SLP
LMS
8/30/20 | Classified | Chelsea | Donnelly | New Hire | New Hire OHE | EA Special | E091 | 5.10.687] EI Replaces
24 Needs III 5 Metcalf
SLP
8/30/20 | Classified | Melissa | Schmitt | New Hire | New Hire | 9/3/202 | Lyle | EA Special | E091 | 5.1 0.687| EI Replaces
24 4 Needs II 5 Tiffanie
SLP Meyers
8/30/20 | Classified| Zach |Dindinger| New Hire | New Hire Lyle | EA Special | E091 0.875| El Replaces
24 Needs III Becky King
SLP
8/30/20 | Licensed | Sarah |DeMartin| Name Surname | 8/30/20 | LMS | 8th grade 1 190 Original
24 0 Change |change from| 24 Math hire 6/2020
(Nelson) Nelson to Teacher
DeMartino
8/30/20 | Classified | Rebecca| King | Resignati | Resignation | 9/6/202 | Lyle Sped III E091 0.875| EI Original
24 on w/o DSD 4 SLP hire 11/2/22
benefits




229

20°916'609'vZ$ SE'LY8'S98'SS 61'616'S26'91$ 81'Zra'ers'elLs Pmsig jeoL
11'682'558'LZ$ Y'6LL'L62'28 19'962°'245'91$ ¥6'191'G.G'L$ %Z'S (2209'v.6¢) sioaloid jended
00°0% 00'VLL'EVS'ES 00'¥LL'EVS'ES \
B 2€'898'LE8% 00'0z% vO'LBYLLS 89'90¥'09.% %Z'S (0L5) @285 1920
$20Z “0€ aunr Aq ang QLA pled 193Q [enuuy
65'228'226'1% 16°L10'895'cS ¥6'961'L.2% 95'/99'€12'S$ %2'S (81.05'€0.8) suonesad |eisusD
:oaum_i.o 1qeq feg pu3 SIEMBIPYIIM sjsodeq |eg Gog PIBIA adA| Aq seauejeg Juno3IY JUBLNSAAU]
%g fionjoqd papog |senuaney jo %ZP'S £6¥'LLL'ZS aouejeg pung bujpug
265'289' £67'L11'T$ L¥6'2828" S0¥'62Z$ (1191430) / SN1d¥NS
£8'156'28" Wwz's0z'zrs B6L'eZ'6ES 0% 0$ 86€'€52°6£4 552'652% SIUNLIANTdXI TVLOL
(000°'000'2) 000'000'Z aouejeg punJ buipu] pajendoiddeun
(008°g0L"L) 006'99L'L 0 sapusbunuod
(9ge’01) 000'8ZL ¥99'L11 ¥99'LL1 spund JayjQ 0} s1gjsuel]
0 0 0 UDH2MNIISUOY) PUB UoNISINbIY Sanjioe
0 0 0 saoiueg Aunwwo) pue asudisiug
(829'6.2) 9Z0'6S6'€L 8YE'6L9'EL 0 0 8YE'6L9'EL ¥Z1'6LE seoimag poddng
120'505 SLE'LSE'YT 9B8E'95¥'ST 0 0 98E'95Y'SZ (698'611) uofjonisu|
BIJON, ?Mﬁﬂkqﬂwu 3eBpng [enuuy 1se23404 |enuuy Susunsnipy quinoug :ppy ALA Juaun) (eI RUEITLE) apo) uopodun4 Aq sainjjpusoxy
£18'156'28 Lr2's0Z'zvs 86E'ESZ'6E$ 0$ [} 86€'€52'68$ 552'652% S3UNLIANIdXS TVLOL
s 3 ~ - & 0 sasuadx3 Jayl0
006'991'€ 006'99L'E 0 0 0 0 0 Spun4 jo sasn Jauo
9EL'0lL 000'8ZL #99'LLL 0 0 ¥99'LLL -4 Spun4 JaylQ O} siajsuel)
(1¥v'68) S14'0Z€ 916'60¥ 0 0 916'601 9zL'ey Pied Jsa19)u] ‘8aueInsuy| ‘saa4 ‘sang
159'081 00€'26¢ 6¥9'01L2 0 0 6¥9'912 -3 saseyoind juswdinb3 g sasea |eyded
019'612 195'v¥9 156821 0 0 1S6'82F 105'6€ s|eusiey pue ssjjddng
(£20'680'1) 126'92L'8 8v6'598'6 0 0 86'G98'6 99¥'651 $82IAI8S pejoeIuoD
zLT'vve LES'820"0L S92'v8L'6 0 0 GOZ'v8L'6 6LL'8 s1507) |j01hed pajejossy
ZYS'ZLE 1¥S'ZhL'8L S00'0€¥'8L 0 0 G00'0£¥'8L £hy's salejes
S910N, BIUBMEBA jabpng [enuuy jsesalod jenuuy SSiueunsnipy sesueIqunousl :ppy alA juaungy QLW uauny 2po2 Junoday Aq saun)jpusdxy
05e0v8s- We's0T'ers 168'79E"1YS 0$ 0$ 168'79E" LS 659'88v$ SIOUN0SIH I8V IIVAY
veL'pLo%- MWwZ'G8S'6E$ LSv'0.6'9ES 0% 0$ 15¥'046'3¢% 659'88v$ INN3A3Y TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 -$ $90IN0S JAYI0
90L'2¢ 0SS'E 959'G¢ 0 959'GE 6LZLL (sexe| Apadold jo nai uj) $92inog [eiapay
. — s SR : {Aupqesiqg 1s0)
(818'086) 028'825'62 Z00'8¥5'82 0 200'8v5'82 6LL'082 yBiH 'pun 0OYIS UOWWOS) 'HSE) SBANOS SIEIS
(zsv'es) LiL'obL 61295 0 61296 -$ spund jooyag Aunog ‘as3 ybnouy L moj4
08E'LLY 004'Z16'6 080'0€£'0L 0 080'0€E'0L 299'9¥Z (sea4 Jsasaju| ‘sexe] Apadoid) sa0inog |E00T
snipy ipny Burssiy Apuo | (995'szz) 000'029'Z YEV'VEE'T 0 YEV'V6E'T asuejeg pund BujuuiBeg
ABJU AR,
SN A. wu__..u_ug : 1e6png jenuuy - 35830104 |enuuy S v suoposfosd PPV QLA ueuny aLwussng (001 GNN4) SNOLLYNIJO ANN4 TVHINID
191S|p jooyas a1y jo suopelado jeieuab 10} pasn eq Al pue B[NLULIO) JUBIS pund jooYds a)e)s au Wwouj awod Ajuewd sasinosay
VNI . : =
3LANVNN suopeiedo puny [eseuss ¥202-£202
¥20Z aNNr 21381 jooyas sejieqg




230

P6SS-E29-50S Ud "8EEL6 WO SoNvd “IS YSY MS 111 10 221ffp ssauisng ayj 1omu0d asvajd ‘odas Sty ut pauipgiod uoppuiofut a1y} jnogo uonvuLiofu

10, ‘pZ07/1£/8 anSvuoy 1un “a/v.n2ovu 1 12af [ uolpuofity up juasatd o) 40 21qoLiofiuodun (23 s saypiu Joy Sulyiiup op o} Juapuajuliadns ay) 4G payso uaaq jou 24Dy [ PUD JINPUOISIU 1aYJ0 40 PRDf JO Sa5D2 oU fo mouy

[ 211 $141 11 fo 34mAD aq PINOYS papoy 211 I0Y] S43FIDU [DIoUBUL 2410 OU fo a4nmb wn [ pup a8pajaouy ul fo 1saq ai1 0] 212w pup apanaop a4 panoy ayy 0} papiacid uaaqg acpy joiyl spawanys [paupuif |y Juawajdun dadoad op awn
Hois ppuoniippp aqnba.i Kow joy) so3upyd [DIUDULY 1YIO 4O SIUNUIIUNOUCIA MU LUD [0 21DMD 10U WD | pUp SANP Jo 10NDSE2182s todo.d .10f moyp o1 pajjpis (aronbapp s1 aoyffo ssautsng ayp djpuariny upoifiuSis a1v oyl sa1ojod SuUNo2oD
40 wa]SAs upun0o9p 21yl 0] WiAISAS [0.3100 |DUAIUL Y] 0f SAFUDYD JUDIYIUSIS OU UPIQ dADY 243y ] “JPad] 4adosd 2y) 1D pano.ddD puD PIMIIAZL UPFG AADY SINAUISINGULIR ABYI0 PUD [2AD.Y] 'SAAMIPUAEXS PADD 1patd |1y Apan pajif 123G

aany suLiof Suiodai (prounulf pannbal sp jjam so sisanbal Juawas.quuial 2in1s pun [p.aapaf [y Ajaui pind uaag aapy sanijiqpl jjoidod pup pajif uaaq acny spiodad jjoidod 1y samupuadxa pajoadya s1o3)fal 123png paydopp Y[ FI0Z/IE/8
Jo s «aZpuvi ssauisnq ay) Aq 1a3paj [p1oua3 2yl 0] paJIdUOI2L 24D SIUNOIID JUDIISIALU] PUD YSDD [0 PUD PIADIALL PUD PIJIDU0IDL ‘PadUDIDG UG ADY STURODID PIDI JIPa4d PUD IUdWISaAUL "YSpI J1Y INTWALVLS TVIOVNIA OL STLON

o€ aunr £q
juadsiano aq o) pajoadxa 10 Juadsiano Noell uQ INON S3IA S3A suopjeudoiddy uiyym sy Bujpuads
Apuauno ale suonendoiddy oN
suonebiigo
1o\ 0} sjenbapy s| MOl4 yseD) 3oBlL UO INON INON 3INON SWIBoU0Y Mol ysed
uopoafoid ajeindse oy - g oL uonaafoid 9
BJBQ SNUBASY PUE JUSWIIDIUT UO SBIjay ejeq alo\ pesN %280 %829 %0L"L nosloid % €43
uonoaloid sjeinaoe Jo} . _ P ‘o e [
BjE(] @NUBA8Y pUR JUSLW||OIUT UO saljay Bleq 210N peaN alLo'oees ¥6L'EVS'TS oLg'esg’es uopaafoid ¢ 643
seak ayy ut Apes |is BleQ SO paaN 168268 662'890'0¥$ | 061°9Z1L'0F$ uonosfoid ainyipuadxy
uopoaloid i 3 P famg _.
8jBINcTE 10} BJRQ JUSLJICIUT UO SBI|9Y ejeq a0 paeN 105'88¢E$ €6¥°L1L9'¢y$ | 000°000°Er$ uopasfold anuaiay
uono3jied
WAY 18qoloQ [un azi|ige)s Lussop ejeq ejeq ai0lN pasN 3INON X X juawijosuz Lysiq
‘S8joN ONIMOLINOW Jsquiasaq 48qUISAON 18qo320 Jequeydsg | abueyd Wi jsnbny Anp (001 ANN4d) SNOILYHIHO ANNA TVHINID
J213SIp |ooyas ay; Jo suofjesado jesauab uoj pesn aq Aew pue BjnWLIO) JUBID puny [00YdS 9je}s 2y} woly awod Ajuewd seoinosay
¥zoz 1snbny SIAONVUNSSY ANV SLHOIMHOIH VIONVYNId ATHLNOW §202-¥202 1PHIsiq jooyds sejjeq




231

yL98v6°'LL% v 139an9 1vioL
085°00L°2$ Tv a3 LvidOddVYNN
999'0£€'9Z% veo'svesLs 89€°L16'8Y$ 86E'COE'vYS 0L6'€L9'PS IVLOL
000°096'9% 000'096'9% 0% 0$ 0% sapuabuuon
915'G10'9% 915'G0°'9% 0% 0$ 0% @o1M8g 1980
000'¥92% 000'¥92$ 0% 0% 0% spun4 JayjQ 0} Slajsuel]
G9G'GGy'a¢ 000'08€'0L$ SEV'v26'eS 662'/80'c$ 9/9'9£8$ uonoNASU0Y pue uonisinbay senijoey
059'c6$ 005°282°L$ 058't6L°LS 0S€'291°L$ 005°92$ sao1Aleg Aunwiwo)) pue asudisug
060'885'2$ 182°650'8L% 169'LLV'GLS 6.¥'882°¢L$ zLz'e8L'z$ $80IMes poddng
¥¥8'c26'c$ 1€2°152'2eS £6£°22£'82% 018'65.9Z% £86'/9G°L$ uononysu|
sejoN, ?MME_HM M 2 joBpng [enuuy | jseseiod enuuy | suopoefoid :ppy QLA JusLINg v AMVINNNS NOLLYINJONddY TVLOL
000'00L% 000'00.% 0% 0% 0% IVLOL
000'00.% 000°00.$ 0% saolueg poddng
SOJON, ?MME_H_H 4 19Bpng [enuuy | jsedasoy jenuuy | suoydafoid :ppy QLA ueun) 0o0.d aNNd JONVENSNI LNIWAOTdWINN
G9G'SSH'LLS 000'08€'SLS GEV'vZ6'ES 65.°180'€$ 9.9'9¢8% 1VLOL
000'000'S$ 000'000'S$ 0% sejouabunuon
G95'651'9% 000°08£'0L$ SEV'YCE'eS 65.°280'c$ 9/9'9£8$ uoioNJISU0Y pue uonisinboy saljjoey

ABJUN) | AR
S9JON.. ( Mch._mv_.“m) 4 18bpng [enuuy isedalod [enuuy suopjoafold :ppy alA juaund 00¥4 (anog) sLo3rodd VLIdYD
915'5¥0'9% 915'6¥0'9% 0$ 0§ 0% TvY1OL
915'6¥0'9% 915'S+0'9% 0% 0% 0% 80IAI8S 19eQ

(negun) / Aed foxe

sajoN, sty 19Bpng [enuuy jsesatod [enuuy | suopdsfoid :ppy QLA sy 00g4 39IAY¥3S 1930
§8.'Z0Z'c$ 815'807°0L% ££1'6502°L$ 12L'1v6'9% ZL0'P9Z% IVLOL
000'96% 000'96% 0% Spung JayjQ 0} siejsuel]
059'€6$ 005'282°L$ 068'€6L°'L$ 0S€'/9L'L$ 005°'9Z$ s80IAIeg Ajlunwiwo) pue esudiajuly
£0E'€08$ zaL'0LL'es 658'90€'L$ 62.'991'L$ 62L'0VLS saojaeg Yoddng
1£8'602'2$ 958'716'9% GZ0'S0.L'v$ L#9'209't$ £8¢'26% uononJsu|

Aejun) | Ae
S9JON. ( MU.HM_“E’ 4 1ebpng |[enuuy jsedalioy [enuuy suopaafoid :ppy aLlA uauny 00Z4 S123rodd ? SINVHD VIO3dS
008°926'P$ 000'PLL'ZHS 00Z°28L'28% 8L6'€LZ'VES Z8z'cls'e$ TYLOL
000°096°L$ 000'096°L$ 0% sajouabuguo)
000'891$ 000'891% 0% spund JayjQ 0} siajsuel]
0% 0$ 0% uoljoNJISUoD pue uojysinbay sanjioe
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ sa0IMag Aunwwoy) pue asudisiug
182'¥80°L$ 6L9'6¥2'GL$ ZE8'v9L'vLS 6¥.°12ZL'ZLS €80'€¥0'Z$ sedineg poddng
€L0'PLL'LS 18£'9€€'52$ 89€'229'€T$ 69'891'251'22$ 661'0.7°L$ uolongsu)

AejUN) | AR
sajop, n “uhm_“m> ! joBpng [enuuy Jsedsasod [enuuy | suoposfoid :ppy QLA uaung 0014 SNOILYHIJO TVHINID

dnoug

¥20Z 3snbny Bupiojjuoly uopeudosddy GZ0Z-¥Z0Z 12143s1Q [00YdS sejjeq

pung




232

£69'151'9Z$ 6v1'986'Z$ S0°16E'2S 16L'262'9Z$ PUsIq fejoL
8YS'L50'ZTS 811'€Z$ 295'86$ $9.'9/6'12% %LT'S (zz09'v26€) s108loid eyded
026'869'c$ 0% 026'869'€$ "
809'5.8% 0% ¥20'or$ $85'GERS %1 (0226) @2mJes 1980
620z ‘o¢ aunr Aq ang alA Pled g2 jenuuy - .
9€5'082'ES 2.1€'296'2S 65%'252'2$ 6v¥'0v6'es %12'S (81L05'€025) suoljesadp [eseuan
uonebljqo ygeq |eg pu3g S[EMEBIPYIM sysodaq |eg Bag PIRIA edf| Aq sesuejeq Junoay Juawisau]
%@ Adljod preog |senushsy jo %8Z'9 v6L'EPS'2S @ouejeg pung Bujpuz
P6L'EYS'ZS B6P0EL'ES $8£'59$ (1101430) / sN1dUNS

10LLE6'TS 000°000°cv$ 662'890°0v$ 80S'€0E'Z$ gLo'cLzZ'vES £LLLEP'ES Lr6'6veZS SIUNLIANIAXE TVLOL
000'096'L$ 000'096'L$ 0% souejeg pund Buipu3 pajeudosddeun
000'228% 000°228$ 0% seouabunuo)
0% 000°89L$ 000'89L$ 000'89L$ Spun4 1ayjQ 0} sigjsuel]
0% 0% 0% uoloNLSU0Y pue uolisinboy sapjioe
0% 0% 0% sa01A8S AJunwwo)) pue asudisiugy
£Z8'901% 619'806'¢1$ 162'108'7LS 8¢Z'8£9% 6P LZL'ZLS 0Z1'2v0'T$ ¥56'LE6$ seoiuag Hoddng
648'LE$ L8€'9€1L'GZ$ 205'860'52$ 08Z°L6¥'L$ 69L'251'22$ £50'6¥1'1LS 186'LLY'LS uononysu|
SajoN, ?Mﬁ......m.ﬂ”m jabpng jenuuy 1SB23404 [enuuy ~Suauwgsnipy mmucﬂwﬂa:m_ aLlA uaing AL uauny uopepdosddy Aq sainyipuadxy
Fonid oo gl o o e (va ann4 938 + A3y)
L05'88¢E$ 000'000°E¥$ E6¥'1L9CYS 0% 128'68E°GES TL9LTTLS STE'SLY'ES S39HNOSIY TV IIVAY

0$ 000'00S°0v$ 000'00S'0v$ 0% 8ZE'8.LZCES zL9'122'L8 SZE'SIY'TS INNIAIY TVLOL
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% $82IN0S Jayl0
0% 055'c$ 055'€$ 055'c$ 0% 0% (sexe| Apadoid jo nai u)) s80INog [E19PaS
o bt . — i (Aingesiq 1s00 ybIH ‘pund
0% L96'€06'62$ 196'€06'62$ 8CL'GLLTZS €ET'98L LS 6L1°G6E'CS [OOYOS UOWWOD '4SS) $39.N0S S1EIS
0$ 000'06%$ 000'06% 000'06$ 0$ 0% spund |ooyas Auno) ‘qs3 ybnouy, moj4
0% 687'205'0L$ 681205018 050'69%'0L$ 6EV'EES 902'02$ (sea4 ‘saiayu| 'sexe) Apedoid) seoinog (007
L jdag ,jeul, paypneun uo peseq | L0S'88E$- 000°005'z$ €6V LIL'ZS £6¥'1LL'TS asuejeg punj bujuuibeg
(neyun) ; Ay (001
S8J0N,. 18bpng jenuu Jsesalog [enuu LSjuawsn| suopjaafoid : ua.Ln uain
aouepep png | v 41 A wysn(py l1oafoid :ppy QLA ¥ 2 aimy 2 aNn4) SNOILYYIO aNn4 TYNINGD
J2U3SIp |[ooyds ayj jo suoljesado [esauab Joj pasn aq Aew pue ejnwoj JUBID Puny [0OYIS Je)S Ay} W0y awod Auewnd sasinosay
$20Z 3snbny suonesadp pund [eisauan GZ02Z-v20Z 1014381d jooyas sejjed




m L£8'v68°'LZS 1£8'V68°LZ$ £0S'vZ8'0Z$ syosfoid ainjn4 10} parlasay
vLE'P09'02S$ res‘Log'ses 0L2'269'v1L$ Seb'ree'es 03 65.°,80°c$ 9.9'9£8% LL2'ozL$ vLLZLL'OLS SIANLIANIX3 TVLOL
99.'929%~ GL0'06Y'L$ L¥8'9LL'ES ove'L8e' LS 0% £65°LVE'L$ 8r.L'ees 969'6% 005'GeL$ funosg @ Aejes yyesH 0¢sg
L11'Sy6'L$ 0SL'8LLLLS £16'2LL€$ 98/°829% 0$ 886°0.L£$ 86.4'L0€$ 86.°L0€$ 181'980'e$ UoIoNIISU0D MaN 006
000'28L'L$ 000°28.°L$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ uoisuedxz/Bulpling 3192 018
216'2vL'9% 2sy'8sLLLS SEB'SLY' S 990°sEL'L$ 0$ §82°GL9% Z82'657% 895'¥8ES 698'08Z'c$ (nd49) apesbdn Anjroed [eanud 0og
181'09Lv8  |ivzzsies  |ooviee'rs  |evz'eess pBE'€69% 6v8'5ES 059'81$ 812'299'e$ m___:%_n_:e_m_ﬂwvﬂ_ﬁ:mumﬂ_ﬁﬁ
(neyun) / ney sieap TV i
asueuE 18b6png 1008foud je101 100f0ug hsesalod [enuuy] ,[py pajaguinaug alA uauny AL Juanng aAlje|nwing ad/| j0afoid Aq sainjipuadxy
Jes) Joald
P1£'709°02$ pzs'Loe'ses 0L2°269'vL$ SEP'bZe'es 0$ 652'280'€$ 9.9'9£8%$ LL2'0zL8 viL'TLL'0LS SIAUNLIANILXT TVLOL
182'09L'%$ Lv2'zsL'es 09%'L6E'V$ £vZ'62.$ ¥6£'c69% 6+8'GES 059'8L$ 812'299'¢$ PRI cm_mh?o__w%ﬁa«mww.w_ﬁ
086'881$- 059'.66% 0€9'08%'L$ 069'6,9% 580'68¥$ G09'06L$ 1¥9'9/1$ 0v6'008% Buipjing uosiol
858'0LZ'L$ G86'L2.'68 121'1S7'T$ 161'€69% G6%'259% G69°0v$ S69$ 9€6'€9.'L$ looag yBIY sejjeq
0LE'v00'Z$ Zle'eeL'os 200'5EL'P$ 60£'29% 719'29¢$ GB9'ZLES ¥£6'80€$ €69'650'7$ [00Y2S 3IPPI 3]0310E]
G¥0'60E'CS 0r8'82.L'2$ G6L'6LYS £98'09Z$ 895'812% 862°ZV$ 662'27$ 626'8G1% Kieyuawalz ypomyym
192095 1§ 025'S60'2$ 662'685% 65S'€9Z$ 0E¥'€92$ 6Z1% 6Z1% 669'1.2$ Arejuawal3g afepye0
££0'88L'c$ 0/6'698'c$ 1£6'119% 115'229% €L1'80¥% yov'vLes 1G€'€L1S 09€'65$ Aieyuawa3 9147
?N”__“w_u MMH_ .—E”_m__mmﬂdw_ho _th.w_.o“w “_Jh_un_ isesalod [enuuy| [py palaquinaugy alA uaung ALl waiing NMWM_U.M_M__.”W Buipjing Aq sainyipuadx3y
992'618°'5Z$ £9.'V61$ 812°165°LES S32¥NO0S3Y ITGVIIVAY TV.LOL
L15'062'1$ vzZs'10e'se$ L¥0'265°9€$ £9L'766'V$ 0$ 000°008'V$ £9.'v61$ 608°L6% 8.Z'165'1€$ ANN3A3Y TVLOL
805'01€'1$- 80S'0LE'LS 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ $90.N0S J13Yl0
08£'088'2$ 0% 08€£°988°Z$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 08£°988'2$ spasgold puog
0$ 000°6£2'SL$ 000'GEZ'SL$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000'6€2°51$ ¥Z0Z Z# @auenss| puog
0$ 910'95.'ZL$ 91L0'95L'ZL$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 910'95221$ 220z L# souenss| puog
0% 000'000't$ 000'000'v$ 000'000't$ 0$ 000'000°t$ 0$ 0$ 0% el NIDSO
GGe'G8T$- 000'000'Z$ SYO'PLLLS £9.'v66$ 0$ 000'008$ £9.'761% 608'26% 288'6LL% 1sasay|
£05'vZ8'0zZ$ 0% £05'vZ8'0Z$ 0% 0% 0% souejeg pund buiuuibeg
(Aejun) ; A4 siea) T1v Ej0L puog panciddy
souepep | 12PPNEI0RMOM | o) Snuanay [SEO0I04 IBNULY] Py _mca.uo_en_ __2&_ aLhjuend | awiueund | B g | 1919A €074 NOILONYULSNOD TWLIdVD
*J91)SIp 8y} punoue sjasfoid uononsuos jo Ljalea e a3a|dwod o) pjos spuoq pasoidde 19}0A ZZ(0Z WOJ} Spasdold
#20Z ysnbny spung sjoafoid |eyde) 5202-720Z 3214381Q |00Y9s sejeq




234

WORKING TOGETHER FOR ALL STUDENTS TO ACHIEVE HIGH LEVELS OF LEARNING

gy Collaborative Commitment
DISTRICT 2024-2025

Dallas School District and Dallas Education Association are committed to a strong working relationship with;a
foundation of collaboration. We believe by working together with a positive intent we can solve problems, create
opportunity, and build upon the strengths of our school district to achieve greater learning for our students. The
following principles and guiding practices are the basis of our commitment:

Our Principles:
= Collaboration and shared leadership form the foundation of our success.
= “Is it good for students?” is our driving question.
= Life-long learning for all is our goal.
= Qur staff individually and collectively contributes to student success.
= The best interest of our district as a whole is the basis for our priorities and decisions.
= Listening permeates our every interaction.
= Qur diverse opinions and disagreements are professional and respectful.
= Honest, constructive intentions are our expectation.
= Qur licensed-leaders have balanced time in and out of the classroom.

Our Practices:
= We collaborate.
= We place student learning first.
=  We value, encourage, and support continued learning.
= \We actively and positively participate.
=  We recognize and appreciate the contributions of others.
= We persevere.
= We genuinely and actively listen.
=  We engage in tough conversations for positive results.
= We are honest and forthright.
=  We lead by example.
= We share responsibility.

We the school board, administration, and licensed staff agree to this commitment as we believe through our
collaborative culture we will improve results for our students.

Board Chair Superintendent DEA President
Board Vice-Chair Assistant Superintendent DEA Vice.-President
Board Member High School Principal DEA Treasurer
Board Member Middle School Principal DEA Secretary

Board Member Elementary Principal DEA Bargaining Chair



235

WORKING TOGETHER FOR ALL STUDENTS TO ACHIEVE HIGH LEVELS OF LEARNING

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Collaborative Commitment
2024-2025

Dallas School District and OSEA Chapter 34, Classified Association, are committed to a strong working relationship with
a foundation of collaboration. We believe by working together with a positive intent we can solve problems, create
opportunity, and build upon the strengths of our school district to achieve greater learning for our students. The
following principles and guiding practices are the basis of our commitment:

Our Principles:
= Collaboration and shared leadership form the foundation of our success.
®  “|sit good for students?” is our driving question.
= Life-long learning for all is our goal.
= Qur staff individually and collectively contributes to student success.
= The best interest of our district as a whole is the basis for our priorities and decisions.
= Listening permeates our every interaction.
= Qur diverse opinions and disagreements are professional and respectful.
= Honest, constructive intentions are our expectation.
= Qur classified-leaders have balanced time in and out of the classroom.

Our Practices:
= We collaborate.
= We place student learning first.
= We value, encourage, and support continued learning.
= We actively and positively participate.
* We recognize and appreciate the contributions of others.
= We persevere.
=  We genuinely and actively listen.
= We engage in tough conversations for positive results.
=  We are honest and forthright.
= We lead by example.
= We share responsibility.

We the school board, administration, and classified staff agree to this commitment as we believe through our
collaborative culture we will improve results for our students.

Board Chair Superintendent President
Board Vice-Chair Assistant Superintendent Vice-President
Board Member High School Principal Secretary
Board Member Middle School Principal Treasurer

Board Member Elementary Principal



236

Dallas School District 2

Code: EFAA-AR
Adopted: 12/06/17
Revised/Readopted:  10/24/22; 5/22/23
Orig. Code: EFAA-AR

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs
(National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program, Special Milk Program)

The district’s nutrition and food services will be operated in accordance with the following requirements:
Meal Pricing Procedures
1.  Reimbursable meals will be priced as a unit.

2.  Reimbursable meals will be served free or at a reduced price to all children who are determined by
the district to be eligible for free or reduced-price meals.

3. Annually, the district will establish prices for reimbursable student meals. The price charged to
students who do not qualify for free or reduced-price meals will be established annually by the
district in compliance with state and federal laws.

4. The price charged to students who qualify for reduced-price meals will be established annually by
the district in compliance with state and federal laws.

6.  The district will implement claiming alternative Community Eligibility at the following schools
under its jurisdiction: Lyle Elementary, Oakdale Heights Elementary, Whitworth Elementary,
LaCreole Middle School, Dallas High School, Morrison Alternative, & Polk Adolescent Day
Treatment Center,

Application Procedures

1.  Households receiving Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP or Temporary Assistance
to Needy Families (TANF) benefits as identified by Oregon Department of Education (ODE) will be
automatically eligible for free meals for the students listed on the official document. Districts must
access this document at least three times per year.

2. Students receiving support through the migrant education program, Runaway and Homeless Youth
Act, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, federal Head Start and state-funded
prekindergarten programs, with income eligibility criteria identical or more stringent than federal
Head Start, or are in state or court placement foster care, will be automatically eligible for free meals
for the students listed on the official documents.

3.  Households that submit a confidential application will be notified of their student’s eligibility for
free or reduced-price meals. Households that are denied free or reduced-price benefits will be
notified in writing using the ODE template letter distributed to the district annually.

4.  On a case-by-case basis when a student is known to be eligible for free or reduced-price meal
benefits, and the household fails to submit a confidential application, the superintendent or designee
may complete an application for the student documenting how they know the household income
qualifies the student for free or reduced-price meal benefits. Parents of a student approved for free or

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
1-6



237

reduced-price benefits, when application is made for the student by a school official, will be notified
of the decision and given the opportunity to decline benefits.

Students who do not qualify for free or reduced-price meals are eligible to participate in the National
School Lunch Program (NSLP) and School Breakfast Program (SBP) and will be charged “paid”
prices set by the district. “Paid” category students will be treated equally to students receiving free or
reduced-price benefits in every aspect of the district’s NSLP, SBP, and Summer Food Service
Program (SFSP). =

The district has established a fair hearing process under which a household can appeal a decision
with respect to the household’s application for benefits or any subsequent reduction or termination of
benefits.

In the event of major employers contemplating large layoffs in the attendance area of the district, the
district will provide confidential applications and eligibility criteria for free and reduced-price meals
to the employer for distribution to affected employees.

Financial Management of the Nonprofit School Food Service

L.
2;

10.

The district will maintain a nonprofit school nutrition and food service operation.

Revenues earned by the school nutrition and food services will be used only for the operation or
im_provement of NSLP, SBP, and SFSP.

Lunch and breakfast meals served to teachers, administrators, custodians and other adults not
directly involved with the operation of the district’s nutrition ‘and food services will be priced to
cover all direct and indirect cost of preparing and serving the meal.'

District nutrition and food services revenues will not be used to purchase land or buildings.

The district will limit its nutrition and food services net cash resources to an amount that does not
exceed three months average expenditures.

The district will maintain effective control and accountability for, and adequately safeguard, all
nutrition and food services’ cash, real and personal property, equipment and other assets, and ensure
they are used solely for nutrition and food services purposes.

The district will meet the requirements for allowable NSLP, SBP, and SFSP costs as described in
Title 2 C.F.R. § 200.

In purchasing nutrition and food services goods or services, the district will not accept proposals or
bids from any party that has developed or drafted specifications, requirements, statements of work,
invitations for bids, requests for proposals, contract terms and conditions or other documents for
proposals used to conduct the procurement.

All procurement transactions for nutrition and food services goods and services will be conducted
according to state, federal and district procurement standards using the applicable cost thresholds.

In the operation of its nutrition and food services program, the district will purchase food products
where at least 50 percent of the ingredients are produced or processed in the United States, whenever
possible.

! For meals with portion sizes equivalent to student meals, the adult meal price will be no less than the amount of
reimbursement for a free-eligible meal, plus the value of commodity foods used in the meal preparation.

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
2-6



238

Civil Rights and Confidentiality Procedures

I

The district will not discriminate against any student because of their eligibility for free or reduced-
price meals.

The district will not discriminate against any student or any nutrition and food services employee
because of race, color, national origin, marital status, sex, sexual orientation, parental status,
religion, age or disability.

The district will assure that all students and nutrition and food services employees are not subject to
different treatment, disparate impact or a hostile environment.

Established district procedures will be followed for receiving and processing civil rights complaints
related to applications for NSLP, SBP, and SFSP benefits and services, and employment practices
with regard to the operation of its NSLP, SBP, and SFSP. The district will forward any civil rights
complaint regarding the district’s nutrition and food services to ODE’s director of Child Nutrition
Programs within three days of receiving the complaint.

The district will make written or oral translations of all nutrition and food services materials
available to all households who do not read or speak English.

The district will maintain strict confidentiality of all information obtained through a confidential
application for free and reduced-price meals or direct certification, including students’ eligibility for
free or reduced-price meals and all household information. The district’s NSLP, SBP, and SFSP
operators are not required to release any information from a student’s confidential application for
free or reduced-price meals. No information may be released from a student’s eligibility information
without first obtaining written permission from the student’s parent or legal guardian/adult
household member signing the application, except as follows:

a.  Anindividual student’s name and eligibility status may be released without written consent
only to persons who operate or administer federal education programs; persons who operate or
administer state education or state health programs at the state level; persons evaluating state,
education assessment; or persons who operate or administer any other NSLP, SBP, SFSP or
SNAP;

b.  Any other confidential information contained in the confidential application for free and
reduced-price meals (e.g., family income, address, etc.) may be released without written
consent only to persons who operate or administer the NSLP, SBP, SFSP and the Special
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC); the Comptroller
General of the United States for audit purposes; and federal, state or local law enforcement
officials investigating alleged violation of any of the programs listed above.

Nutrition and Menu Planning

1

Meals served for reimbursement will meet the nutrition standards established by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) and Oregon Smart Snacks Standards.

Meals served for reimbursement will meet at least the minimum NSLP, SBP, and SFSP requirements
for food items and quantities.

Meals served for reimbursement will:

Meet all calorie range requirements by grade level;

Meet the maximum standards set for saturated fat;

Meet the maximum standards set for sodium by grade level; and
Meet the requirement for zero grams of trans fats.

e op

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
3-6



239

The district will use the offer versus serve option when serving NSLP lunches to district students.
Students must take at least three of the five different food items including one-half cup of fruit or
vegetable offered in program lunches.

The district will use the offer versus serve option when serving program breakfasts to students.
Students must take at least three of the four food items including one-half cup of fruit or vegetable
offered in program breakfasts.

A copy of the Board minutes adopting the offer versus serve policy for all students for program
lunches and/or for all students in the district for program breakfasts, as applicable, will be made
available upon request.

Use and Control of Commodity Foods

I

The district will accept and use commodity foods in as large a quantity as may be efficiently utilized
in the reimbursable lunch and breakfast program.

The district will maintain necessary safeguards to prevent theft or spoilage of commodity foods.

The value of commodity foods used for any food production other than NSLP, SBP, SFSP or
afterschool snacks shall be replaced in the food service inventory.

Accuracy of Reimbursement Claims

1.
2.

The district will claim reimbursement only for reimbursable meals served to eligible children.

All meals claimed for reimbursement will be counted at each dining site at a “point of service”
where it can be accurately determined that the meal and snack meets NSLP, SBP, and SFSP
requirements for reimbursement.

The person responsible for determining if the meals are reimbursable will be trained to recognize a
reimbursable meal.

The district official signing the claim for reimbursement will review and analyze monthly meal
counts to ensure accuracy of the claim, before submitting the claim to ODE.

Annually, by November 15, the district will verify a random sample of applications according to
NSLP verification requirements. Instructions for completing the verification process will be sent by
ODE to the district in October each year.

Food Safety and Sanitation Inspections

1.
2.

The district will maintain necessary facilities for storing, preparing and serving food and milk.

Semiannually, the district will schedule food safety inspections with the county Environmental
Health Department for each school or dining site under its jurisdiction.

The district will maintain health standards in compliance with all applicable state food safety
regulations at each school or dining site under its jurisdiction.

General USDA NSLP/SBP/SMP Requirements

1.
2

The district will ensure that no student is denied a meal as a disciplinary action.

Breakfast will be served in the morning hours, at or near the beginning of the student’s school day.

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
4-6



9.

240

Lunch will be served between the hours of 10 a.m. and 2 p.m.

The district will provide substitute foods for students with a disability? that restricts their diet when
supported by a written statement from a state-licensed health care professional, who is authorized to
write medical prescriptions. Substitutions will be provided only when a medical statement from the
licensed health care professional is on file at the school. The medical statement must state the nature
of the child’s impairment so its effect on the student’s diet is understood, and what must be done to
accommodate the impairment. The district will not charge more than the price of the school meal, as
determined by the child’s eligibility status, for meals with the accommodation.

The district will control the sale of competitive foods.

The district will ensure that potable (drinking) water will be available to students, free of charge for
consumption in the place where meals are served during meal service.

The district will notify all households and appropriate staff of its meal charge requirements at the
beginning of each school year, upon enrollment of a student or the transfer of a student. The meal
charging requirements will be posted on the district website.

The sale of foods in competition with the district’s lunch (NSLP) or breakfast (SBP) programs will
be allowed in dining sites during lunch and breakfast periods with Board approval only when all
income from the food sales accrues to the benefit of the district’s nutrition and food services or
accrues to a school or student organization approved by the Board. A copy of the Board minutes
approving and defining competitive food sales will be made available upon request.

Students will be charged for second servings of meals or portions of meals served.

Record Keeping

The following documents will be maintained by the district for three years after the current school year or
longer, in the event of an unresolved audit(s), until the audit(s) has been completed:

1

All currently approved and denied confidential applications for free and reduced-price meals, snacks
and all current direct certification documents, eligibility verification documents and school
membership or enrollment lists;

Financial records that account for all revenues and expenditures of the district’s nonprofit nutrition
and food services programs, including procurement documents;

Records (i.e., recipes, ingredient lists and nutrition fact labels or product specifications) that
document the compliance with nutrition standards for all program and competitive foods available
for sale to students at a school campus;

Documents of participation data (i.e., meal counts) from each school in the district to support claims
for reimbursement;

Production and menu records;
Records to document compliance with Paid Lunch Equity;

Records to document compliance with Revenue from Nonprogram Foods; and

2 To comply with Section 504 as it relates to a student’s severe food allergy, such as milk, gluten, nut or soy, and including but
not limited to diabetes, colitis, etc.

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
5-6



241

8.  Internal program monitoring documents for NSLP, SBP and SFSP.
House Bill 3454
The school must provide a meal to a student who requests the meal:

1. Unless the students’ parent or guardian has provided written permission to the district to withhold a
meal from the student; and —

2. Regardless of whether the student has money to pay for the meal or owes money for meals; and

3. May not require that a student throw away a meal after the meal has been served because of the
student’s inability to pay for the meal or because money is owed for meals.

The school will not:

1.  Publicly identify or stigmatize a student who cannot pay for a meal or who owes money for a meal
by requiring that the student wear a wristband, hand stamp or other identifying marker or by serving
the student an alternative meal; or

2. Require a student who cannot pay for a meal or who owes money for a meal to do chores or other
work to pay for meals, unless all other students do similar chores or work regardless of whether

money is owed for meals.

A school shall direct communications about amounts owed by a student for meals to the student’s parent
or guardian and not to the student.

A school may send home a letter with the student addressed to the parent or guardian of the student.

Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs — EFAA-AR
6-6



Dallas School District Healthy and Safe Schools Annual Statement
June 2024

Dallas School District no.2 certifies the following:

1. Responsible Persons

The person responsible for implementing and administering the Healthy and Safe Schools (HASS) Plan is:

Name: Bob Archer

Position Title: Facilities Director

Phone Number: 503-917-4600

Email Address: bob.archer@dsd2.org

Mailing Address: 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas OR 97338

The person who is the designated Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Coordinator is:

Name: Todd Kennedy

Position Title: District Grounds

Phone Number: 503-917-4600

Email Address: todd.kennedy@dsd2.org

Mailing Address: 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas OR 97338

The person responsible for Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) information is:

Name: Bob Archer

Position Title: Facilities Director

Phone Number: 503-917-4600

Email Address: bob.archer@dsd2.org

Mailing Address: 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas OR 97338

2. Copies of the Healthy and Safe Schools Plan
Copies of the plan are available at each of the following locations:

e 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas OR 97338

e www.dallas.k12.or.us

3. Testing Certification

Dallas School District No. 2 certifies that it is in compliance with all plan components, including any and
all testing required by any part of the plan.

Page 3 —Dallas School District No. 2 HASS Plan Annual Certification (6/3/2024)

242



243

4. Testing Results

Dallas School District no. 2 is current with all required testing as of the date of this document. Test
results can be found on the districts website at www.dallas.k12.or.us. Dallas School District no. 2 will
also use current district email lists or communications programs to provide final test results to staff,
students, parents of minor students, and other members of their community. This includes providing
actual final test results or providing direct access to final test results through links in the
communications. Please contact Dallas School District Facilities Office @ 503-917-4600 to be added to
current district email lists and programs. Specific test results can be found as follows:

5. Lead in Water: www.dallas.k12.or.us

6. Radon: www.dallas.k12.or.us

7. Website Link Maintenance

Dallas School District no. 2 certifies that all website links for plan information and test results are current
and functional.

8. Major Exposure Reduction Activities

Dallas School District no.2 has completed the following major activities, which resulted in reduced risk of
exposure to hazardous materials:

Facility Name Building Activity resultingin  Type of Date of Estimated
Identification reduced risk of hazard activity cost of

Number (BIN) exposure to addressed remediation
hazardous materials
LaCreole Middle School 994 Major Remodel Asbestos Sep 2023 | 15,000

Dallas High School 995 Seismic Upgrade Asbestos June 2023 | 8,000

9. Radon Testing Summary (Optional)
N/A

Facility Name Building Number of Number of = Number of tests Number of
Identification radon tests  tests that that exceed sites where

Number (BIN) conducted  exceed limits after remediation is
limits remediation still in process
[NA] NA NA [NA [NA] [NA]

| certify that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Page 4 —Dallas School District No. 2 HASS Plan Annual Certification (6/3/2024)



244

Facilities Director June 28, 2024

Electronic signature of Authorized Date of Annual
Representative Certification

Page 5 —Dallas School District No. 2 HASS Plan Annual Certification (6/3/2024)



! www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

245

Dallas School District Facilities

Facilities/Bond Work Update DALLAS
September 9, 2024 SCHOOL
B DISTRICT

Dallas High School

Main entry vestibule is complete. There are a few more doors that need to
have the access controls completed. All remaining items should be complete
in the next week.

Roof renovation is complete and the project closed out under budget.

LaCreole Middle School

The Safety/Security vestibule is 100% complete.

The intercom system is 100% complete

The video Surveillance system is 100% complete

The new fire alarm system is 100% complete

The LED lighting upgrade is in progress in the hallways and we hope to be
complete by the end of the year.

Whitworth Elementary

Intercom system is 99% complete, we have some programming and covers
to install over some of the speakers.

Video surveillance system is 100% complete.

Access controls are 98% complete, we have a couple of doors to add card
readers to that were missed on the plan.

Bob Archer, Facilities Director
Natalie Castillo, Office Manager



246

Oakdale Elementary

Video surveillance system is 100% complete

Access controls are 100% complete

Intercom system is 100% complete other than commissioning to confirm all -
components are operable.

Lyle Elementary

Interior vestibule is 98% complete, we are waiting to complete the wiring to
the doors.

Fire alarm panel and hallway devices have been updated.

T-grid ceiling has been installed in the hallways and all the lighting has been
updated to LED.

Partial flooring upgrade in the main hall is complete, we will continue to add
carpet each year as budget allows.

Covered play shed had some dry rot repaired and a new coat of paint was
added.

Interior door hardware was upgraded to minimize the amount of keys that
are needed to navigate throughout the facility.

District Office/Morrison

Restroom modernizations have been completed.

Video surveillance system is 100% complete

Intercom system is 98% we are still working through some programming.
Access controls are almost 100%, currently we are waiting on 1 door and it
should be delivered next week.

Future Bond Projects Spring/Summer 2025

DHS CTE space renovation

Building envelope modernizations

HVAC equipment repairs and replacement

LED lighting upgrades, we hope to have the entire district at 100% by the
end of Summer 2025.

Safety upgrades to sidewalks district wide



e Fencing at multiple sites around the district. DHS will be the main focus to
secure the campus since there are multiple out buildings housing programs.
e Roofing at Post High and the elementary portables.

Summer Summary:

The custodial team did an incredible job adapting to the projects this Summer. The
gyms at LMS and DHS were refinished. The main focus of the team this Summer
was to complete the routine Summer cleaning, refinishing of floors, and some
painting. All of the crews did an amazing job adapting to the construction
schedules and working around the needs of the contractors.

The lighting upgrades completed this Summer ended up being no cost to the
district. The Energy Trust of Oregon and SB 1149 funds covered our projects
100%. The door hardware replacement at Lyle was also completed in house by
district staff. As we begin another school year we will begin closing out the
Summer projects, I anticipate everything being finalized by the end of Oct. As we
solidify our project planning for the next round of projects we will be creating new
RFP’s and seeking another General Contractor to complete the next round of
projects within the district.

247



Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools
September 2024/2025

STUDENT TOTALS

Current #'s Last year

In District 137 132
Out of District 76 a7
TOTAL STUDENT #'s 213 229

BREAKDOWN BY GRADE LEVELS

Current #'s Last year

Kindergarten 21 24

1st Grade 23 23

2nd Grade 23 22

3rd Grade 24 25

4th Grade 25 26

5th Grade 25 22 Bridgeport 141
6th Grade 29 25

7th Grade 20 25 Pedee 72
8th Grade 22 22

NUMBERS CURRENT AS OF 09/03/2024

248



249

65180265 65180265 651180265 65180265 65180265 65-180°265 65'1g0‘26S 65180765 65180265 65180'765 65180'265 25'TE6/LQE JINVIVE ANN4
£E°979'NT - - - - - - - - - - gh'100'on 5292956 SIUNLIANIdXI TVLOL
00009 00"009'T uoponnsuo) | ooobk
00'99L'T 00094 007900'C S3JIAIBS pO04 | 000f
€0'9EL' 1S 9t LLb'69 £9'857'gg woddns | oooz
0£°9z5'gh ZUbgL'ed gLZ9E's uononusul | oool
NOILLONNS A9 STHNLIGNIIX3
1 515'g0z - - - - - - 2 = - = 95°g98°TH $8°929'S6 S3IYNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
06°Lo9'bE ob*log'tt saa4 g sanq 009
Strgoticy Streio'l 0095t syuawaaoldwifuawdinbs 005
eol'ed [9'{ST'gE SLShS sa)|ddng oof
£ Eor'be 99°9z£'0¢ LL9Eg'E S30IA195 00%
60°01£°97 9t 95" €9°€55°1L BIENEE] 002
71'95€P9 TEhESTE 0g8'128°1€ sale|es 00L
123r90 A8 SIUNLIANILX3
PHehouBt 3 - 5 : : . - = - P Io'tgo'gol | <G OLET INNIATY TVI0L
SggIr’ell sgrgz'elly 2ouejeg pund Bujuuidag oobSy
- PIE Ul SjUBIn ool
- 91835 NIYL Sjueln jelapad papinsay | 005hy
9g°zoz’0l 9g-zoc'oL _ SJURLD 3}B}S PIPISSY 667ty
- |ounfisep|ealg pacnpay ozify
- Jsepyealq 2(qrdl3 papuedx] 9314 YO ZoLEY
£b bbb £ 11669 spun4 |00YDS 2E1S LOLEY
6g'6£E't 00'000T 6g°6€€ AWODU| SNOJUE|[AISIW 0661y
00'SLL% 00°SLL'T S824N0S 2}BALId sUOjjeuoq 0zbly
orilz 00705 oLLzz S3|ES 3IJAIIS P00 0091y
- suopaung |epads otgLy
1€°L06%) 8L'g16 £9°86 SIUBUNSAU| UO SFulules 0Lty
- JUALIBSINGIAY 31351 007LY
- INNIAIY
|e3oL ALA aNNr AYW 1ddv HOYVYW B :EE] AYVYNNY( 23a *AON ‘120 "1d3S 1snony Anr

AHVINANS 1HOd3d advod
LAV A XAV

TOOHOS "31dVHD AITIVA 3LNAVYIMONT




250

1 98ey

00°000°2- 00°000'T
%0°06 00°0§- 00'00§ 0005t
00°'000°g- 00°'000‘9
€00l (ks 74 00'000‘gT 1z'blo‘ge
%S°LE €9°L6L'L)- 00700092 LET0T'g
00°000°¢- 00'000°€
%€'g £6°595- 00'000°S co'bLb
00°000°G- 00°000°S
%£0 LS bL'e- 00°071LT s
oo oov‘bol- oo0'oob‘volL
%0°0 GE-GQTE- 00°'997‘€ 590
€0 60'9Et‘ob- oo'otS‘ob L6°€oL
%10 0S5 €6/°€- 00'96/4€ oSzt
¥1'0 69'L0€TEl- 00°'9g¥ 2EL LELLL
%9'T L916¥‘9z- 00002/t £€-Qol
00°000‘0¢- 00'000°0Z
%y 0 00°058‘6¥1- 00°005¢051L 00'0S9
00'gET TSE- 00°'g€zTSE
%672 17 0S9‘Cob'z- 00'¥90‘gLL‘E 65 Ei1v'zIL
%622 1 0S9‘Cob z- 00°¥90‘gLL‘E 65 kTl
00°000°02- 00°000°0T
00'000°6- 000006
%9°St LS €EL0‘6L0‘T- 00°Sz6CLLT €b116'%69
%685 1L'099‘]L- 00°000‘% 68°6££C
%9°6E 00°STT'b- 00°000°L 00°54L'T
%9'¥18‘C L€ /88 000§ 1£°£06°
00'680'T9¢- 00°6g80‘z9¢
198png Jo g 128png 18AQ § 128png bz 8ny - |nr

drempiey 1aindwod - ogh-LLL
a1emyos 1andwo) - olb-LiL
S3|qeWnNsSuU0)-UoN - 09%-LLL
SY00gIXa] - 0Zh-LLL
sayddns - oLb-LLL
SIIIALDS paseydind - 66E-LLL
Bunupy - SSE-LLL
SIIIAIDS UOIDNIISU] - OLE-LLL
J4d-"HO - Wbt
2OUBINSU| Y1|eaH - ObT-LiL
dwo) SUIOM - LET-LLL
A3undas [edos - 0ZT-LLL
1dd3-SH3d - TT-Lil
19koidw3-sY3d « LLT-LLL
sauejes AnQg enx3 - 1E-LLL
SaLle|es 21MASANS - Li-LLL
SaLle|es payisseD - Thi-ill
SaUB[RS PAsUadI - LLL-LLL
G-y sapedn Aiejuswa|d - Lkt
sweitBold lein8ay - 0oLl
NOILDNYLSNI-000L - 0001
asuadx3

}1401d 5S040
awody| |B3o]

aoue(eg pung Sujuuigag - 0o¥Sy
PIV ul syueln - 0olby
po4 WOl "A3Y paldlUIsay - 005hY
spun4 [o0Y2S 31e3S - LOLEY
SNOdUB[|JSIA - 0661Y
suoneuo( - 061y
SIUBLLIISIAU] U0 sBulutes - LSy
nJIy1-ssed 3pU3sig - 0071y
awiooUu|
asuadx3j/swodu| Aleuipio

¥zozsn8ny ySnoauy Ainr
[BN1DY *SA 3198png $S07 @ 31401d
sjooyds Ja1ey) A3)jeA a3nwenpn

siseg [BnJdY
be/So/60



251

7 ageq

| SpIL - 0lTL
2€0 | 0L'L06‘E9E- 00 v¥g‘bot 06'zt6 swesdoud [epads - 05zl jelo]
00°000‘001- 00°000‘00L Yo /|euolssaj01d [B1aUlD) - 06€-5TL
%8°L o00°t9g9- 00'949 oozt q4d-H0 - wpe-Sz
00°008'gt- 00°008'gt ddueInsu| Y3|eaH - oke-Szi
00°gto‘l- oo'gbo’l dwo) siadIop - LET-STL
00°6z6‘TI- 00°626‘TL £3nd3s |eoS - 0TT-5T1
%9°L 00°'096°6- oo'obL‘ol 00'0gl 1dd3-SH3d - 1S
%8°L oL'66bt- 00°05T‘th 06057 1afojdw3 sy3d - Le-Se
00'L6/‘901- 00°/6/'g0L saLe|es payisse]d - Zu-SzL
oo'toz‘zo- oo'vot‘zo SaLIe|eS PaYIMa) - LL-GTL
sweiBold |epads - 05zL
€€ 95 €96‘SLE" - oo lob‘ErhiL eehily swel3o.ld Je|n3ay - 001l je30|
%2 (WA T TA S ooehe‘seb 89'¥65‘01L 8-9 sweJ3oud 3|ppIn - LZiL [B3OL
00°000°C- 007000t alempJey 1andwod - ogh-lzL
00°00%- 00°'00§ a1emyjos Jandwo?d - olb-izL
00'000'9- 00°000‘9 3]qewnsuod-uoN - 0gb-izL
926°€S 89'vof‘e- 00°000°G 7£669C $)00qIX3] - 0Th-1TL
2l'Q€ 00'9/9'¢- 00°000‘g ootzEe S9|qewnsuo? - OLb-1zl
00°000°g- 00'000‘g SDIAIDS paseydingd - 66€-1zL
%£9 STElgl- 00°000°T S/9tL Bunuuy - SS¢-1z1
00°'005‘0L- 00°'0050L S@DIAIDS UODNIISU| - OLE-1ZL
%0°S 60'096- 00110 1605 14d-"0 - bz
%R8°L oo'Log‘lL- 00°L0T‘6L 00'00%‘L ?dueInsu] YijeaH - ovez-lzL
00'995‘1- 00°89%°1 dwio) SIIoA - LET-1TL
00°TVE6L- 00°ZFE6L A3uUnoas |enos - 0zz-1zl
%' 00°L6E1- 00°04L'SL 00°€LL 1dd3-SH3d - Tie-1el
%L 0£'986'65- 00°0LT‘€9 olbze'e Jafojdw3-syId - 1z-1TL
. 00°000°€L- 00°000‘€L Auejes aynyIsqns - 1z1-1zL
ooobg‘eSz- 00"0¥Q‘zST Sale|es pasuad - Li-1zL
g-9 swietgold 3|ppIN - 1TiL
26°€ 97'9£7'106- 00°590°gE6 ¥/'grg‘9t G-y Sapetn AUejuawald - Ll [BIOL
198png o % 128png 1970 $ yo8png ¥z 8ny - |nr

|en3oy
sjooyd

tzoz 3sn8ny ySnouyy Ajnr
‘SA }98png ss07 g 31J0.d
S Janey) AsjjeA aynwenpn

siseq |en.ooy
¥ez/So/60



252

€ 28ey
%0°00L 00°2252€ 00°2TS5‘ZE acuelnsu) AyjiqerT - 159-1€
%9'Lt 00°S15e- 00°008v 00°5g7‘t $334 pue sanq - 0¥9-1£z
00°000‘2- 00°000‘C S9|QEWNSUO) - OLY-1ET
00°000¢- 00°000‘€ SIS |e3a - TgE-LET
00°009- 00'009 JUWIISIHAAPY - FSE-1ET
00°000F- 00°000F SDJAIIS paseydnd - 00€-1£T
pleog [ooYds - 0LEZ
%/ 6l S€-Sgotfal- 00-005‘0t So'bEo‘y juawdolaaaq Hels |euoldniisy| - obze |30
00°000'F- 00°000‘F salddns - oib-tee
%0°6T SS90l 00°006‘1 S9vEY |oAel] - LbE-beT
20tz 00°00%°LL- 00°000°SL 00°'009‘€ 221A195 JuawWwasosdw) uonaNysu] - TLE-FTe
juswdolzasq Ye3s |euondnsy| - 0bzz
%9°€ 05°L£9°6- 00°000‘0L 05°279¢€ Bunsa] pue jualWssassy - 0£2Z R3O
%9°€ 05°/£9'6- 00°000‘0L 0§°79¢ sadIAlRs Bunsa] - Z1E-£22
Bunsa) pue JuaWSS3sSY - 0£TT
%St 9E'gLEl- 00"00b't 97180 193ua)D eipa/Aelqi] - 0Tz [B30L
%6°95 9€'gLg- 00'006° ¥9'180° s|estpoliad - 05b-zzz
00°0065- 00'005 syoog £ieiqr - o€t-zee
131usD eipa/A1eiqr - ozze
SIDIAYIS LHOddNS - 000T
%9 89'609°GHQ‘L- 00°9/6‘C6g8°1 7€99¢'gl NOILDNYLSNI-000L - 0001 301
00°SzL‘Sol- 00°5z4S0L 19311 - 0471 |e3O L
00°6St- 00°65t aAea Ajiwe4 pied-yo - tbe-LTL
00°00T‘€1- 00°'00Z‘EL 2duUeINsU| YyeaH - obz-LTL
0o zotb- oo'zob dwio?) s oM - LET-LTL
00°'196%- 00°196‘F Kundag |eos - 07z-LT1
00°168°¢- 007168°¢ 1dd3-SH3d - 2lz-LTL
00°6451gL- 00°651'glL SY3d - Lhe-Lel
00°€58Y9- 00°€5¢‘Y9 Saue[eS pasuadl - Li-£Tl
198png Jo ¥ ¥@8png BA0 $ 128png vz 8ny - |nr
¥zoz isn8ny yBnoys Ainr siseg |endooy

|[en3dY *sA 323png ss07 R 340.d
S|ooYds Iatey) A3|eA 3nwWerydNT

¥z/S0/60



253

¥ 28eg
9761 00°5g0°g- 00°000°0L 00°G16° 21eMYOS - 0Lb-T5T
%T°1LT 76'€6¢- 00'005 80901 salddns - o1¥-z&2
00°005‘g- 00°005‘g SIAIS YPNY - 18E-TST
00'000°¢- 00°000°C *IA19S BUnUNOddY pue [jolAed - 0gE-zST
%L 91 99'9LE- 00°08€ bE€g 14d-HO - 1bz-zSe
0o0'00Z‘/- 0o o0zl Jakojdw3-yyesy - obz-z&e
00°000‘0¢- 00°000‘¢€ Jswihojdwaun - z€z-25z
%8°0 99°'g79- oo'tEg 145 dwoy stalop - LEZ-25T
%561 ¥/°909‘g- 00'gLg‘L 9Tl Aundag [edos - 07z-75¢
%29°G1L 00°Zg8LS- 00'z€lg 00'0%6 1dd3 SH3d - 21z-zse
%5°G1 76'9gS‘Le- 00°055St 90°€96°‘¢ Auedwo) - SY3d - Lz-2se
%L°91 99°99L‘6/- 0000066 pEEEQaL payissepd [eMaBeuely - bL1-z76T
SDIIAIDS |BISI] - 0T5T
ssauisng-sadiatas poddng - 0052
%62l gLeEgLiLLe- €1'SGTEEY £6°1L0'9S uonelsIuWpY jooyds - o1bz |eyo
%6°T gl leb - 00°005‘T gl sa34 pue sanq - ob9-tbz
00°000°1- 00°000‘t asempley 1andwo) - 0gh-1bT
00°000°¢- 00°000°‘€ S9]qewnsuod-uoN - 09-1bz
00°000‘p- 00'000‘V Sa|qewnsuo) - oLb-1be
paardd) 19°1ZT 00°0001 19°122'L juawdo]aAa( [BUOISSDJ01d - 06E-1bT
0070001~ 00'000°L age1sod - £5€-1bt
%26t L0'z0g1- 00'00%‘T £€6°469 auoyda|a] - 15€-1bT
00°00g‘P1- 00°008'b1L [9AR] - ObE-LbT
YTl oL'1¥6- £1'090° £pgLL 74d-HO - Wre-ibe
¥'f 00°00£ /- 00°007'gT 00'006 3dueInsu| YyijeaH - obz-ibe
%9°0 60°GLL - 00°5zL° 166 dwo) SISNIOM - LET-LFT
TSl 1-ovo‘gl- 00°5Q7'1T 9g'geT'c Aundas |eos - 0zz-Lbe
%Lz 6b/FE9L- 00'¥69‘gL 15°9¥ € 1dd3-sY3d - Tiz-ibe
%ELL L1'6L9°19- 0085569 €994, JaKo)dwi3-SYId - LhE-ibT
20°ZEL 00°'00g‘v 00°000°GL 00°00Q°6L Aejes Aing enx3 - LEbT
20'6 PE€€9'Col- 00°00g‘6/1L 999919l Sallejes Jojedysiuwpy - £11-1be
74 65°719v9- 00'€€z'0l 1r0zlS SOUEB|ES |RIJUSPLIUOD - ThL-LbT
UOREISIUIWLPY [OOYDS - OLbT
yida s 00°SLL‘TL- 00°'TTb'9b oo'fog'bE paeog [00YDS - OLET |e30 ]
128png Jo ¥ 198png 1aA0 § 198png bz 8ny - |nr
¥zoz 3sn8ny ySnouyy Ajnr siseg |eniooy

[ENIDY *SA 323pNng SSO07 R }04d
S|00UdS Jarleld Aa|jeA a3nwenpn

¥z[S0/60



254

S 98ey
N.\..wr‘ 00°000°SL- 00°000'gL 00°000°C sale|es pallsse(d - T11-99¢
sac1A1as ABojouyda] - 0992
paals STelliels- 00°'9z/‘1£9 GLESBLS ssaulsng-sadialas poddns - 005z |e10]
%0°€ 1€°161°gS- 00°000°‘09 69'gog‘L uoneltodsuel) - 055z B3O
90°€ LE161'gs- 00°000‘09 69'g08°L uonepodsued] - 1£€-552
uonetodsued) - 055e
%¥q1 gee/S'9/1- 00°L09'g0T 79'7z0‘2E S3IIAIDS JUR|d - 0FST B3O
%€ 90°'g78‘b- 00'000°S ¥6°1LL wswdinby - 1¥S-PST
%25t9 00°SLL- 00°000‘S 00'STT'E 13Y30 suawanolduw) - 0€5-FST
%9'T¥ 6¥'gz9‘Tl- 00°000°2T 1S1LE6 syuswaao.duw Sulping lolely - 0z5-#S5T
2bL 04'098‘6- 00°000°01 0€'6EL S9|qBWNSUOI-UON - 09t-FS5T
gl 09 gEt'bL- 00°000°SL 05195 saiddns - oLb-bS2
00°000°/- 00°000‘L auoydajay - 15€-bST
%9°8 00°€0/‘€1- 00°000°GL 00°/6T°L saoinas Apadoud 1ayio - 62€-HST
%G1 ¥9'SL9'b- 00-00b*‘S 9t bgl a8equen . gzE-¥St
€L 00'9£6'p- 00'000°S 00'v9 21ep) - LTE-bST
00'000°L- 00°000°L |and - 9z€-bSe
%5°G 9EHa6°L1- 00°000°6L borsbolL Apuy93 - GTE-¥ST
20"[1 00°92T‘9- 00°005"L ookl |eIuay - bre-bse
%TLE £/-z90'vz- 00'000‘SE [T /€61 o>ueURY pue sieday - 7zE-FST
%1°9 60'251- 00°79L 166 74d-HO - 1bT-PSe
%TL So6tz- 00'75¢ 56T dwiod s oM - LET-FST
%19 b 916C- 00°90L‘€ 75°68L Aund3as [epos - 0Tz-FSzT
/€ 9gbET- 00°9£b'z pL16 1dd3-SH3d - 2iz-+Se
9/'€ 09°'99.'6- 00°6b101 oz'0g€ Auedwod-syad - 1z-vSe
%L'9 79'QLL‘gE- 00°965‘0¥ gELLbT saue|es payisse|d - T-PST
SIDIAIDS JUe|d - OFST
%9'9 95°z00'6E¢- 00°5ZLE9E thza‘be SIDIAIIS [BISl] - 02ST [B30L
00°19€‘99L- 00°19€‘g9L safieyd Paupul Juet - 069-757
Paal 00°52/°l- 00'008°L 00°SL s394 pue san( - 0¥9-75T
00°052- 00°'0ST diempuey Jandwo) - ogh-z&t
198png jo % 1@98png Jan0 % 128png vz 8ny - |nr
bzoz 3sng8ny ySnoayy Ajnr siseq |enJooy

|en3DY *SA 328png SO R 1j0.d
sjooyds Jayteyd A3||eA apnwenan

¥z/50/60



255

g agey

[ENIDY *SA 398pNng SS07 % 3J01d

29719 9€'675‘ggt £g'SSz'hL £7°59/°005 awodu| 313N
%8 TS 9£-67S‘oqt £3'S5T'PL £7°5gLf008 awoou] AleulpiQ 19N
%99 LL6LL'06Q T- £1'90Q°10L‘E 9£'gT9‘llT asuadx3 |ejol
%0°L 0000t ‘bE- 00°000°LE 00°009T “*SNOD @ NOLLISINDDV S3ILINIDV4 - 000¥ (301
%0°L oo'oot'FE- 00°000°/E 007009 135 adwy 4suod ‘boy Buipping - 0S¥ 230
%0°9¢ oo'oot‘/- 00°000°‘0L 00°009‘C 1ayro-sauswaaolduwy - 0€5-S1Y
00°000°/2- 00'000%/2 syuawanoldwy Suipjing - 075-S1¥
195 -adwy 9suod ‘boy Buiping - 0SLy
YLISNOD @ NOILISINDDY SILLITIDVA - 000b
%G €L 01'960'€10°1- £1zEg‘olLh £0°9€//G1 STDIAYIS 1HOddNS - 000T [B10]
F47ard eb'66/ ‘ct- 00°670‘9t 7S6Te'e sac1A195 AZojouyda] - 0997 |BJOL
00°000°1- 00°000°L UO130341(Q Iy IDIAIDG - 19E-90T
00°ZZ- 00zl 14d-H0 - L¥Z-992
L9l 0S /b1 00°LLE") 05672 Kund3s |edos - 07z-992
00°0g0‘l- 00°0g80°L dn-id-sy3d - Tiz-99z
00'005'p- 00°005F J9fojdw3 SY3d - L1T-99T
198png joy 198png 1900 $ 128png vz 8ny - Inr
¥zoz 1snBny ygnoayy Ainr siseq |enJooy

vz/So/60

sjooyds Ja3ey) A3)jeA ainwenpn



256

1 98ey

oo bze'e s3|gewnsuo) - oLb-1z1
99°¢ Bunuud - 55€-1z1
LLLE 14d-HO - tbz1T
00001 9suelnsu| yyjeaH - obz-izL
00°5g¥ 1dd3-SH3d - Tzt
gz°€z0‘t 12hojdwz-sy3d - tiz-izt
8-9 swel8old 3|ppIN - 1Til
Tl'9/6°SE S sopedn A1ejusawialg - Ll [B30 L
00°05 alemyos sandwo) - olb-iiL
1z'vlo‘oz SY00qIXa] - 0Th-LLL
LET0T'g sanjddns - oLb-1LL
yo'obL Bunung - SSE-1LL
lT€ 14d-40 - T
1o dwo) s JaoM - LET-LLL
09'79 £3Ndas [e1DOS - 0TT-LLL
oSzh 1dd3-SH3d - 2Lz-LLL
6zLlL 12Kojdwz-SYad - LT-LLL
£€g0/ sauejes fing enx3y - LEL-LLL
00°0LL SOUR|ES PAHSSEDD - THL-LLL
G-y SOpeID AIBIUSLLD|T - LLLL
swes3old Jenday - 0oLl
NOILDNYLSNI-0001 - 00O0L
asuadx3
Loggo‘gol 1jol1d sso1n
Lo‘Ego‘gol awodU| [eyo ]
98'707'0L 10 9)R1S PadLIsaY 19Ul - 66TEY
EbL16'k69 spunj jooyds 23e3S - LoLEY
00'000‘C snoaua|23siA - 0661y
00°0§ S9|BS DIIAIRS POOS - 0091Y
g8L'gL6 SJUIWISIAU| UO sBuiuIeT - 0151y
awoou|
asuadx3/awodu| AzeulpiQ
¥z 8ny
¥zoz 3sn8ny siseq |eniooy
SS07 R }Jold bz/S0/60

S|00YDS Jayley) A3|jeA d3nwenpnT



257

7 a8ed

656 dwo) suaopn - LET-LbT
69-z0lL Aunoas |epos - ozz-ibe
1S obE 1dd3-SH3d - Tiz-be
£E-g69c 12hojdwiz-syad - t1Le-Ltbe
99°'99L‘ol S9LIe|es JOJRIISIUIUPY - €LL-LbT
LL6EDS SaUejeS [enUapluo)d - Th-ibe

UOIEIISIUIWPY [O0YDS - 0LFT

00587t pJeog |ooyds - 0L£T |ejo]
00°5g2‘T s394 pue sang - 0¥9-1£T

pleog jooyds - 0LET

S9PE6‘E wuawdojpaag Jeis |euondnnsui - obzz |ejo |
SqbED [oAel) - LbE-bTT
00'005‘€ 3DIAISS awaAoLdW] uodnIysy) - TLE-FTT

juswdojaaaq H4e3s |euondniysy| - 0k

00°561L }JB1S |BUORINIISU| - 00TT |BIOL
00°56L saolAts poddns - €1€-0TT

He1S |euononiisuy| - 0022

S3DIAY3S 190ddNS - 0002
Tboo‘et NOILDNYLSNI-0001 - 000L [B30L

Shilh swesdo.d [erads - 05zl 230 )
00°9 14d-40 - Wwz-Sz
00°06 1dd3-Sd3d - ae-St
14749 Iafojdwg sy3d - Llz-5zL

swelagold |eads - 05zl

L9TES‘eh swel3o.d Jejnday - 001} 2301
$6°555‘9 8-9 sweiSold 3|ppIW - LTI B3O L

[43-1:14 syooqIxay - oth-1zl
¥z 8ny
¥zoz 3sn8ny siseq [enidoy
SSO7 Q }jo.d bz/S0/60

sjo0YdS Janeyd A3)jeA 23nwenpn



258

¢ agdeq

v6°LLL wuawdinby - LFS-+ST
LS by sjuswaaoidwy uipjing Jole - 0255z
0€'6EL S39|qeWwnsu0d-uUop - 09b-#5z
057195 salddns - oLb-+Sz
00'0§ saoiaes Auadoud Jayyp - 6zE-bSz
00't9 191ep\ - LTE-PSE
¥9:5F0‘L AydUPIT - STERST
00°/£9 [eIuUaY - bre-HSz
Lzl€6'0L ddueudlulRly pue siieday - zz€-¥Sz
it T4d-HO - LbT-bSe
1L dwo? s, 193I0M - LET-PST
L0ES A134n23s |eos - 0TT-Se
404" 1dd3-sH3d - Tz-bSeT
18°19 Auedwioy-SY3d - 1Lz-¥Se
6g'269 salle|es palsse]) - zi-k5e
SIIAIDS JUBld - 0F5T
Lz Lo S3JJAI3S RISl - 025Z |RYOL
1615 salddns - o1b-z5z
£971€ 14d-40 - tbT-Tse
1afojdw3-uyaesH - okz-zse
Tl dwod s1ayIop - LET-25T
¥9°So09 Aun>as |epos - 02Z-762
00°S.F 1dd3 syad - tiz-tse
S 186 Auedwo) - sY3d - 11z-25T
[9'916°/ pauisse]) |eladeuryy - F11-z5T
SDIIAIDS |BDS|] - 025¢T
ssaulsng-sadialas poddns - 005t
b6t €9g‘6t UORBIISIUILIPY |O0YDS - 0LbT |B3JO |
619 s34 pue sang - ob9-ibz
191z JuswdolaAa(q [eUOISS)0Id - 06E-1FT
OL€5T auoydaja] - 15€-1be
1E°LS 74d-HO - \rT-ibe
00°006 3dueInsuU] Y3eaH - obz-ibe
¥z 8ny
¥zozisndny siseq |enJooy
SS0O7 R }}04d bz/S0/60

sjooyds Japey) A3|jeA ainwendn



259

¥ a3ey

g L00‘9LL asuadx3 |ejol

sasuadx3 [jolAed - 0959

00°09L Aouadunuod Bunesadp - 0009
00'009‘C "*SNOD 8 NOLLISINODV S3ILINIDVL - 000F [8301
00°009°‘t 435 adwn 3suod ‘boy Buipjing - 051¥ [e30L
00°009°t JBY30-syuswarosdwy - 0£5-Siy

195 "1dwy 4suod ‘boy Suipjing - 0SL¥
YISNOD ¥ NOILISINDIV S3ILITIDVS - 000t

0009/ ALINNWWOD R 3SIddd3LNT - 000€ [B30]

00°'09/ SDIAIRS PoO4 - 0ZLE |B10L

00'09/. s994 pue sanq - o¥9-z1€
S9JIAISS Po04 - 0ZLE
ALINNWWOD R 3SI4dHILINT - 000E

9€'LL¥69 S3DIAY3S 140ddNS - 000T [BJOL
L9 saoias A8ojouyda] - 0992 [B3OL
dwo? sIIOAA - LE2-992
S b A3Nd35 [BDOS - 0TT-992
00°005L S3lIB[eS PaLISSE|D - TLL-99T

s3o1A13s ABojouydal - 099z

Ly #R5AE ssaulsng-sa2iAlas Hoddns - 005z |0
69°g0g‘L uonelodsuel) - 0952 |30
69'08‘L uonepodsuel] - LEE-SST
uonelodsued] - 0S5z
LS FoliglL S3JIAIDS JUB|d - OPST [B3O L
¥z 3ny

¥zoz1sn8ny siseg [eniooy
SSO7 R 3jold tz/So/60

5]00UDS Ja3iey) A3]jeA anwenpn



260

G agey

65190765 3WwodU| 33N

65180765 awodu| A1eulplo 19N

¥z 3ny

¥zoz 3sn8ny

S507 R 3404d
S|00Y2S JaieyD A3j[eA anwienpnT

siseg |enJody
bz/S0/60



Financial Report - Q4, April 2024 thru June 2024

Dallas Community School

261

. ank Balances as of: JUL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 OCT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023
Jmpqua Bank Balance $1,480,605.20 $1,464,559.98 $1,502,233.62 $1,516,720.52 $768,714.40 $757,897.20

| ive Oak Bank CD $195,122.43  $195,869.15  $196,594.51 $197,346.87 $198,077.70 $198,835.73

" 3ank Balances as of: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024

] ‘Jmpqua Bank Balance §775,155.56  $588,155.42  $615,613.47 $642,643.37 $860,950.06 $0.00

! "ive Oak Bank CD $199,596.66  $200,364.52  $201,229.04 $202,941.11 $202,941.11 $0.00

levenue/Resources

; APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD  Annual Budget BVA%

' State School Funding $154,534.29  $159,883.10 $0.00  $2,327,521.18 $99,627.19  $2,427,148.37 95.90%

‘nterest Income $760.93 $871.88 $0.00 - - -%

j Misc. Income $0.00 $143,752.49 $0.00 - - -%

'otal Revenue $155,295.22  $304,507.47 $0.00

_00-General Fund [Expenditures by Object Code]

: APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD  Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $90,459.66 $101,887.47 $0.00 $988,214.21 $13,973.68 $1,002,187.89 98.61%
200 Associated Payroll $31,867.63 $57,240.27 $0.00 $462,231.80 $69,072.20 $531,304.00 87.00%
300 Services $39,737.19 $34,762.80 $0.00 $343,943.60 $78,106.40 $422,050.00 81.49%
400 Supplies and Materials $8,926.18 $5,565.29 $0.00 $65,900.54 $74,799.46 $140,700.00 46.84%
411 K-8 Allotments $20,403.27 $22,346.53 $0.00 $124,015.55 $25,984.45 $150,000.00 82.68%
500 Equipment/Facility $236.70 $0.00 $0.00 $14,359.42 $49,640.58 $64,000.00 22.44%

i 600 Dues & Fees $518.63 $571.49 $0.00 $48,282.26 $4,017.74 $52,300.00 92.32%

- ‘otal Expenditures $192,149.26  $222,373.85 $0.00 $2,046,947.38 $315,594.51 $2,362,541.89

}00-Grants [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS

: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

 ‘otal Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

;‘ 101 Capital Projects [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS

: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

. fotal Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




262

Notes from_ the Business Office

. Revenue Highlights:
-+ Qur final flow-through payment was recewed in the amount of 5154 534.29,
- QTR 1-3 SIA grant reimbursement was received totalling, $141,972.24.
‘ - Amisc. deposit was made in the amou nt of $1 780 25 that reflects the balance of our Oregon State Credit Union account closure.
~ Expenditures Highlights:

- May saw no sigmﬂcant changes in expend:tures, mamtammg stability in our financial operations.

Restrlcted Grant Highlights:
- Deta:!s regarding restricted grants will be recorded by fund in the upcommg 2024-25 fiscal year.

! Capital Project Highlights:
- Details regarding capital projects will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.




Financial Report - Q4, April 2024 thru June 2024

Dallas Community School

263

3ank Balances as of: JUL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 OCT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023
Umpqua Bank Balance $1,480,605.20 $1,464,559.98 $1,502,233.62 $1,516,720.52 $768,714.40 $757,897.20
‘Live Oak Bank CD $195,122.43  5$195,869.15  $196,594.51 $197,346.87 $198,077.70 $198,835.73
'Bank Balances as of: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024
:Umpqua Bank Balance $775,155.56  §588,155.42  $615,613.47 $642,643.37 $860,950.06 $781,320.66
: Live Oak Bank CD $199,596.66  $200,364.52  $201,229.04 $202,941.11 $202,941.11 $203,788.45
'Revenue/Resources
j APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD BudgetYTD  Annual Budget BVA%
' State School Funding $154,534.29  $159,883.10 $128,696.03 $2,327,521.18 $99,627.19 $2,427,148.37 95.90%
‘Interest Income $760.93 $871.88 $847.34 - . -%
‘Misc. Income $0.00 $143,752.49 $248.34 - - -%
‘ Total Revenue $155,295.22  $304,507.47  $129,791.71
1 100-General Fund [Expenditures by Object Code]
: APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $90,459.66  $101,887.47 $84,761.88 $1,072,976.09 -$70,788.20 $1,002,187.89 107.06%
200 Associated Payroll $31,867.63 $57,240.27 $44,083.80 $495,604.27 $35,699.73 $531,304.00 93.28%
300 Services $39,737.19 $34,762.80 $31,167.03 $375,110.63 $46,939.37 $422,050.00 88.88%
400 Supplies and Materials $8,926.18 $5,565.29 $29,790.04 $95,690.58 $45,009.42 $140,700.00 68.01%
411 K-8 Allotments $20,403.27 $22,346.53 $1,140.50 $125,156.05 $24,843.95 $150,000.00 83.44%
500 Equipment/Facility $236.70 $0.00 $24,075.00 $38,434.42 $25,565.58 $64,000.00 60.05%
i 600 Dues & Fees $518.63 $571.49 $410.21 $48,692.47 $3,607.53 $52,300.00 93.10%
;Total Expenditures $192,149.26  $222,373.85  $215,428.46 $2,251,664.51 $110,877.38 $2,362,541.89
| 200-Grants [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
' Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
. 401 Capital Projects [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS
: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD  Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
i 600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
. Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Notes from the Business Office

Revenue Highlights:
- There's no flow-thru check in June, and we’ll receive a double payment for June and July in late July.
- QTR 4 grant reimbursements and .5 IA for SPED reimbursement was paid and deposited in June. The amount covers, ESSER, HSS, ODS, EIIS, SIA
totalling $128,696.03.
- A misc. deposit was made in the amount of $248.34 that reflects our t-shirt fundraiser. .
¢ Expenditures Highlights:

- June saw no significant changes in expenditures, maintaining stability in our financial operations.

Restricted Grant Highlights:
: - Details regarding restricted grants will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

: Capital Project Highlights:
- Details regarding capital projects will be recorded by fund in the upcoming 2024-25 fiscal year.

264



LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
June 24, 2024
BRIDGEPORT CAMPUS

CALL TO ORDER At 6:38 by Vicki Avery.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vicki Avery, Matt Beasley, Kendall Cates, Greg
Oldham, Portia Perkins, Fred Weisensee

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Christy Wilkins, Daniel Shimek, Christine Caponi
BOARD SECRETARY: Donna Santa Maria

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-Greg motioned for approval and Matt seconded. All in
favor.
2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 - May Board Minutes approved and Policy items 2.1-2.9. Greg made a
motion to approve, and Matt seconded. No discussions. All in favor.
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
3.1 Next Board Meeting- August 21, 2024, at Bridgeport Campus.
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None.
5. REPORTS-
5.1 Directors Report- Christy Wilkins.

e Academic Growth- Christy gave a slide presentation showing data results
using the STAR assessment for reading and math for grades K-5. There is
extraordinary growth in both disciplines but especially reading. The Science
of Reading (SOR) curriculum, UFLI, has been implemented by the teachers
who work as a team and administer the program with consistency and
fidelity. Any gaps at the higher grades are closing and it is anticipated that
we will continue to see students’ growth.

e Second Grade Tea- Parents of the second-grade class were invited to a
formal tea party. The event was a huge, happy success in teaching manners
and food etiquette. Thank you to Courtney Fortenberry and Deborah
Jebson.

e Fifth Grade Outdoor School- Thank you Vicky Avery for opening up your
property to allow the 2" annual outdoor school event to take place! The
students were safe in an outdoor environment. For some, this was the first

265



time spending a night away or even in a tent. An enriching experience that

will last a lifetime.

e Dallas School District- Christy gave the District an update that primarily
focused on mental health at LVCS and how the garden and PE programs
have a positive impact on mental health which in turn, directly affects
academics.

e 8" Grade Celebrations- Daniel Shimek-

Skip Day- Skip Day for the 8" graders was a great experience. They went to

Langers entertainment center in Sherwood. They each were given a $30

spend card, played laser tag, bowled and had coffee and ice cream. It was a

great “end of middle school” with their friends.

Promotion- Pedee held a graduation celebration for the families and friends

that included a dinner and dessert followed by the promotion ceremony. It

is always a great time, delightful weather and send off to high school.

Thank you to all who helped in the success of this event!

e Pedee Interventions and Enrichment-Daniel Shimek Assessments were
given using STAR and EasyCBM in September. Based on their levels, the
students were placed into appropriate intervention or enrichment classes.
Students were instructed at their level and reassessed approximately every
6 weeks.

5.2 HASS Report-Daniel Shimek- Action Item- The annual Health And Safe
School report was completed. Levels of asbestos, lead and radon are included
in the testing. LVCS has successfully tested free from any toxic and/or
hazardous levels. A motion was made by Fred to approve the HASS report and
seconded by Matt. No discussion and all were in favor. Signing will take place
after the meeting.

Bridgeport’s 1%t and 2" grade classrooms- the removal of mice and their
nests was completed by exterminators. They provided screening in and around
the building.

5.3 Student Enrollment- As of June 1, 2024: Bridgeport is at 152 and Pedee
70. The 6™ grade class will enroll 34 students and that will create the need for
the class to be split into two groups.

5.4 Financial Reports- Christine Caponi- Christine gave a slide presentation
with data graphs, pie charts and bar charts showing revenue and expenditures
from the past few years. This gave clarification and a clear indication of what

266



has been in the past and how to budget for the future. LVCS, while being
financially solvent, will have to maintain a tight budget for the coming year.
Once LVCS has final numbers completed in August, there will be discussions
and decisions made with a more definitive budget.

5.5 2024-2025 Budget Proposal- Action Item- The 2024-2025 Budget is

approved as presented with updates in August to include resolutions. Fred
motioned first and Matt seconded. No further discussions and all are in favor.

e Christy and Daniel agreed to not fill the position of a PE teacher at Pedee
and have Josh be the instructor at both campuses. This is not unusual for
LVCS and has been done in the past. It is a sensible and fiscally sound
decision and Josh is fully on board.

5.6 Board Seat Renewal- Action Item-Fred Weisensee holds seat #1,
Kendall Cates holds seat #2. Both seats are up for renewal. The motion was
made by Matt and seconded by Greg. All in favor.

5.7 Board Seat Officer Election- Action Item- President is Vicky Avery and
Vice President is Kendall Cates. Fred made the first motion in favor and Greg
seconded. No discussion and all in favor.

5.8 Board Meeting Dates- Action Item- Meeting Dates for the 2024-2025
year are as follows: 2024- 8/21. 9/18, 10/16, 11/13, 12/11. 2025-1/15, 2/19,
3/19, 4/16, 5/21, 6/18. Motion to accept was made by Matt, Greg seconded.
All in favor.

5.9 School Calendar- Action Item- Matt made a motion to accept and Greg
seconded. All in favor.

5.10- Oregon Savings Growth Plan- OSGP- Action Item. Christine explained
that this is another deferred saving/retirement account. It is managed by PERS,
fees are less, more choices, easy to transfer because PERS is managing it. Open
enrollment is in October. Christine will give a presentation at the beginning of
the year to staff. A motion was made to initiate OSGP by Vicki, Fred approves,
and Greg seconded. The authorization for signing is made for the Board Chair.

5.11-Action Item- Authorize Christine Caponi, Finance Director in the
following categories: Contracts and Procurement, Bank Authorized User, Tax

Report Authorized Signatory and User and any other capacities that the Board

deems necessary. The motion was made by Fred and seconded by Kendall. All

in favor.

6. Adjourn- Meeting was adjourned by Vicky Avery at 8:43.

267



268

Community Innovation Partners

A oo v
AN .
| éi’} Dallas Community School Agenda
DALLAS COMMUNITY
s Cou July 2, 2024
Mission Statement: In Person Join Zoom Meeting
Dallas Community 689 Main St.
School is an inclusive Dallas, OR 97338 https://us02web.zoom.us/i/874710574187pwd=SDdHT2dRZ
233"0 r(:i':nzrter school EFUZEdXTGZ5bGY0dkJvdz09
po

collaborative,
standards- based
education in a

flexible, 1. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order
non_—traditional
SporinSI, 2. Consent Agenda:
Vision: a. July 2, 2024 Agenda
Dallas Community b. June 6, 2024 Minutes
School will empower
non-traditional .
knowledge, skills, a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct

and abilities to

- succeed in and
contribute value to
their community.

4. Public Comment:

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. May 2024 Financials

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Enroliment Report
b. Accreditation Update
c. Mission and Vision Work
d. Update on Executive Director Goals

7. Board Discussion and Action:
a. July Checklist
b. 2024-25 Board/Committee Meeting Schedule

8. Adjourn

Next Meeting: August 1, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at

hirwin@dallascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360




269

Board Meeting Minutes for Thursday, June 6, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: MEETING TOOK PLACE IN PERSON AND ON VIDEO CONFERENCE

Date: June 6, 2024
Location: 689 Main St., Dallas, OR 97338
In Attendance
President: Wendy Sparks
Vice President: Erin Miller
Secretary: Heather Irwin
Treasurer: Brian McCoy - Zoom
Board Members: Jessica Mackey, Doug Akin
Staff: Andy Johnson, Dawn Adams, Toni Hannan
Visitors:

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting collaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

1. Call to order: 5:30 PM

2. Consent Agenda: Jess M. motioned to approve the consent agenda, Brian M. seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
a. July 2, 2024 Agenda
b. June 6, 2024 Minutes

3. Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct: Wendy S. reviewed the DCS Board
Member Code of Conduct.

4. Public Comment: No comment.

5. Treasurer’s Report:

a. April Financials - Brian M.: Brian M. reported that the financials look good and
expressed interest in discussing investment strategies for reserve funds. Wendy
found useful information on investments and will compile this information,
emailing the details and investment policy to Brian. Heather will provide Brian



270

with the cash balance report, P&L statement, and balance sheet from the
accountants in advance so he has high level information regarding our financials
to better report on. Heather will provide a comprehensive year-end financial
report at the August meeting. Wendy requested the financial handbook for
review and update, which she will send to Heather. Erin M. mentioned it should
be rewritten. Heather suggested that she’ll create an outline for the finance
committee to work on. Bryan motioned for Heather to draft a proposed financial
outline, to be discussed with Erin and Brian in August. Doug seconded the
motion, and it passed.

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson

a.

Enrollment Report: Andy J. provided a comprehensive review of the enroliment
status. Despite losing over 20 eighth graders, these slots have already been filled,
ensuring no gaps. There are 21 confirmed freshmen and two new sophomores,
increasing the sophomore class size to 20. There has been no movement in the
junior class, but one new senior is in the process of completing paperwork. Andy
also reviewed the enrollment forecast for the upcoming year, noting that the K-8
enrollment stands at 204 students, which aligns with the budget requirements.

Andy praised Audrey’s exceptional efforts and highlighted the success of a recent
event she organized. The board discussed the possibility of Andy J. formalizing an
exit interview process for departing families.

Andy talked about the successful Informational Meetings, which have resulted in
a high percentage of new enrollments. There is another Informational Meeting
scheduled for early August. Doug expressed interest in volunteering and
observing the process.

Accreditation Update: Andy J. provided an update on the accreditation process,
stating that we are currently in the second phase of the process. The
accreditation team consists of the leadership team, Melina L., and lan M.
According to Andy J., we are presently in the training phase and have moved into
the observation phase. However, it will not be possible to complete the process
by the end of the school year. We aim to have all necessary updates completed
by October and are targeting a November accreditation.

Mission and Vision Work: Andy J. is continuing to refine the mission and vision
statement, emphasizing its importance to him. He encouraged the board to unite
around this mission and vision, known as E3, which focuses on empowering,
engaging, and equipping students. Andy J. plans to present the finalized version
to the board in July, highlighting its student-centric approach.

Update on Executive Director Goals:
Andy J. reported that it is time for the board to collaborate on establishing new



271

goals for him. Andy discussed the status of his goals, indicating that while
progress has been made, some goals will need to be revisited. Christy P. is
scheduling an appointment with Kate Pattison to discuss attendance. Andy J.
highlighted his strong relationships with district representatives, Steve S. and
Autymn G. They have been instrumental in supporting us as we navigate our
SPED program. Andy J. will send a staff survey to gauge how supported teachers
are and will report to the board next fall. He also noted progress on handbooks:
the high school handbook is nearly complete, and the employee handbook is
almost finished. He also mentioned that he expects to complete his
administrative degree in April.

Upcoming Events: Andy J. reviewed the calendar for the remainder of the year.
He highlighted the upcoming in-service on June 13-14, mentioning that the
second half will take place at Turning Earth Farms. Andy J. requested that the
board cover the cost of lunch for the staff on June 13.

Wendy S. motioned to allocate funds from the board's budget for the staff lunch,
which Doug M. seconded. The motion passed unanimously. Andy J. expressed his
gratitude to the board.

7. Board Discussion and Action:

a.

Facility Plan Phase 1 & 2: Andy J. provided an update on the facility plan and the
recent changes. He explained that completing the project sooner by paying a
premium would be cost prohibitive. Instead, the team devised a plan to remain
in one building through the winter term, with the new building expected to be
completed by November, avoiding the additional premium costs.

Andy J. also discussed the current status with our lender. The lender is focussed
on cash flow metrics and has concerns about our cash flow based on our
projected budget. Andy J. mentioned we’ll continue to work with Richard at
Building Hope to come up with solutions. He also will consider lending
alternatives, like a credit union. Wendy S. suggested we look into a USDA loan as
well.

High School Policies: Andy J. reviewed the required high school policies with the
board. He shared the documents for their review, particularly highlighting the
importance of prioritizing those impacting graduation segments. Andy J. outlined
the proposed process, indicating his intent to work on these policies over the
summer, presenting them as needed for adoption. He emphasized the next steps,
including reaching out to OSBA to confirm electronic policy availability. The board
agreed that policies will be reviewed and approved at subsequent meetings.
Additionally, Wendy S. suggested addressing policies concerning weighted grades
for college-level courses, including grading policies and considerations for



272

valedictorian selection. Discussion also focused on handling college credit costs
and defining graduation honors equitably.

c. Reschedule July 4th Meeting: Wendy motioned to move the July meeting to July
2, 2024 at 5:30 PM. Jess M. seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

8. Adjourn: 8:00 PM

Next meeting: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 @ 5:30 PM



2
A CHY O
P \UN
,fg"\ ‘\_f't\

DALLAS COMMUNITY
ScHooL

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community
School is an inclusive
public charter school
supporting
collaborative,
standards- based
education in a
flexible,
non-traditional
environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community
School will empower
non-traditional
learners with the
knowledge, skills,
and abilities to
succeed in and
contribute value to
their community.

273

Community Innovation Partners

Dallas Community School Agenda
August 1, 2024

In Person Join Zoom Meeting

689 Main St. ]
Dallas, OR 97338 https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87471057418?pwd=SDdHT2dRZ
EFUZEdXTGZ5bGY0dkJvdz09

1. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order

2. Consent Agenda:
a. August 1, 2024 Agenda
b. July 2, 2024 Minutes

3. Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct

4. Public Comment:

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. June 2024 Financials

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Facilities Update
b. Mission and Vision Update
c. Update on Executive Director Goals

7. Board Discussion and Action:
a. Charter Renewal
b. Oregon State Credit Union Loan Application
c. Executive Director Salary
d. Policy Discussion

8. Adjourn

Next Meeting: September 5, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at

hirwin@dallascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360




274

Board Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, July 2, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m. [DRAFT]

PLEASE NOTE: ON VIDEO CONFERENCE

Date: July 2, 2024
Location: Zoom Meeting

In Attendance

President: Wendy Sparks

Vice President: Erin Miller

Secretary: Heather Irwin

Treasurer: Brian McCoy - Zoom

Board Members: Jessica Mackey, Doug Akin
Staff: Andy Johnson, Toni Hannan
Visitors: N/A

Mission Statement:

Dallas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting collaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

1. Call to order: 5:30 PM

2. Consent Agenda: Andy J. requested to update the board on an ongoing student matter
involving an ODE inquiry. The board agreed to discuss this matter further in an executive
session. With this change, Jess M. made a motion to approve the consent agenda with
the inclusion of the student update. Brian M. seconded the motion. Motion to approve
consent agenda passed.

a. July 2, 2024 Agenda
b. June 6, 2024 Minutes

3. Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct: Wendy S. reviewed the DCS Board
Member Code of Conduct.

4. Public Comment: No comment.

5. Treasurer’s Report:



a.

275

May Financials - Brian M.: Brian M. reviewed May financial information
presented in a new format that Heather I. provided. He sought feedback from
the board members, asking if the format was clear and met their expectations.
Wendy S. expressed her approval of the new verbal presentation style. Brian M.
noted that this approach was still in its early stages and that he is working to
refine how financial information should be presented in the future. He then
proceeded to go through the summary of the financials, highlighting key points
and answering any questions from the board members.

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson

Enroliment Report: Andy J. reported that the current enroliment figures have
remained the same due to it being the end of the school year. He mentioned that
a more detailed update on enrollment numbers would be available in September.
Andy also noted that the school now serves grades 9-12, with 22 students
currently enrolled as freshmen.

Accreditation Update: Andy J. provided an update on the school's accreditation
process with Cognia. He explained that Tina, the representative from Cognia, had
tentatively scheduled the accreditation approval for a week in April. Andy
expressed concerns about this timing, stating that it was not ideal and that he
preferred the process to be completed much sooner. He plans to address this
issue by working with Tina in August to explore earlier options for the
accreditation approval, ensuring that the process does not result in any
last-minute surprises in April. Andy emphasized his intention to resolve the
scheduling concerns and find a more suitable date for the accreditation process.
Mission and Vision Work: Andy J. shared his ongoing efforts to develop and unify
the school community around the new school's mission and vision. He
introduced the "E3" concept, which stands for "Engage, Empower, and Equip," as
a central theme for these initiatives. Andy mentioned that he would create a PDF
document outlining the mission and vision work and the E3 concept, which he
plans to distribute to the board members. This document will be reviewed and
discussed at the next board meeting.

Update on Executive Director Goals: Andy J. provided an update on several key
initiatives. He mentioned ongoing work to organize professional development
(PD) sessions for staff when they return. Additionally, he is focusing on securing
funding for the high school remodel. Andy expressed dissatisfaction with the
current banking relationship with Umpqua Bank and noted that they have
scheduled a meeting with Oregon Credit Union to explore better options. This
meeting is set for tomorrow. '

He also mentioned that the high school remodel project is currently out for bid,
with a walkthrough scheduled for tomorrow at 10 AM. Another priority is to
ensure the school is fully staffed, highlighting the need to fill a position for an
early literacy candidate.



276

Regarding the accreditation process with Cognia, Andy is working on compiling
the necessary data and narratives. In response to a question from Wendy S., it
was agreed to add the upcoming charter renewal to the agenda. Andy, along
with Christy and Steve, will be meeting to discuss the charter renewal, and they
plan to use materials from the Cognia accreditation process to support this
effort. The work on the charter renewal has already begun.

7. Board Discussion and Action:

a. July Checklist: Wendy S. reviewed the July checklist with the board members. All
board members took the oath as part of the annual procedures. The committee
roles were clarified for the board members, with Brian M., Andy J., Heather |.,
and Erin M. overseeing the finance committee, and Heather I., Andy J., and Jess
M. handling the facilities committee.

Wendy S. motioned to approve the July checklist, including the updates
discussed. Jess M. seconded the motion, and it was unanimously passed by the
board.

b. 2024-25 Board/Committee Meeting Schedule: The board reviewed the
proposed meeting schedule for the 2024-25 year. It was decided to change the
Finance Committee meetings to Wednesdays, while maintaining all other dates
as originally scheduled. The revised schedule will be updated to reflect this
change and shared with all board and committee members.

c. ODE Inquiry Update: Wendy S. motioned to enter executive session pursuant to
Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 192.660(2)(a). We will be discussing a
student-related matter, and to ensure confidentiality and protect the privacy of
the individuals involved. Erin M. seconded, motion unanimously passed.

The board entered executive session at 6:12 PM, during which Andy J. provided
an update regarding this topic. The board returned to open session at 6:14 PM,
and it was determined that no action was needed.

8. Adjourn: 6:15 PM

Next meeting: Thursday, August 1, 2024 @ 5:30 PM



